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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

To the Members of the 
Iberia Parish Council 
New Iberia, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the aggregate discretely presented 

component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of Iberia Parish Government, as of and for the 
year ended December 31, 2003, which collectively comprise Iberia 
Parish Government's basic financial statements as listed in the 
table of contents. These financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Parish's management. Our responsibility is 
to express opinions on these financial statements based on our 
audit. We did not audit the financial statements of Iberia 
Parish Airport Authority and Iberia Medical Center, component 
units, which represent 70.66%, 54 .22% and 85.20%, respectively, 
of the assets, net assets, and program and general revenues of 

the aggregate discretely presented component units. Those 
financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports 
thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it 
relates to the amounts included for Iberia Parish Airport 
Authority and Iberia Medical Center, is based solely on the 

reports of the other auditors. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditinq 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 

statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation . We believe that our audit and 
the reports of the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for 
our opinions . 
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In our opinion , based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial 
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the aggregate 

discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of Iberia Parish Government, as of December 31, 2003, and the 
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof 
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

As described in Note I, Iberia Parish Government has implemented a new financial 
reporting model, as required by the provisions of GASB Statement No . 34, ~Basic 
Financial Statements-and Management's Discussion and Analysis-for States and Local 
Governments," in 2003. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report 
dated July 7, 2004, on our consideration of Iberia Parish Government's internal 
control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, and 

should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our 
audit. 

The Management's Discussion and An alysis on pages 3 through Ii is not a required 
part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited 
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the 
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information . 
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it . 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial 
statements that collectively comprise Iberia Parish Government's basic financial 
statements. The accompanying financial information listed as other supplementary 

information (including the schedule of expenditures of federal awards) and the 
budgetary comparison schedules listed as required supplementary information in the 
table of contents, which is supplementary information required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and 
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has 

been subjected to the auditing procedures applied by us and the other auditors in 
the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, based on our audit 
and the reports of other auditors, are fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

New Iberia, Louisiana 
July 7, 2004 



IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

As financial management of Iberia Parish Government (IPG), we offer readers of this 
financial statement an overview and analysis of the financial activities of Iberia 
Parish Government. This narrative is designed to assist the reader in focusing on 
significant financial issues, identify changes in IPG's financial position

, identify any material deviations form the 
approved budget documents, and identify 

individual fund issues or concerns . 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current 
year's activities, resulting changes and currently known facts

. It should be read 
in conjunction with the financial statements that begin with Exhibit A . 

FINANCIAL K~GHLIGHTS 

Assets of the IPG primary government exceeded its liabilities at the close of 
the most recent fiscal year by $106.7 million (net assets) . Of this amount, 
17%, or $18.5 million (unrestricted net assets), may be used to meet IPG 's 
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors . 

IPG's total net assets decreased by $3.1 million (3%) during 2003 

As of the close of the fiscal year , IPG's governmental funds reported 
combined ending fund balances of $23.3 million, a decrease of $. 7 million in 
comparison with the prior year . Approximately 95% of this amount

, $22.1 
million, is available for spending at IPG's discretion (unreserved fund 
balance). 

Resources available for appropriation in the General Fund were $.1 million 
less than budget. However, expenditures and transfers were $ .3 million less 
than budgeted for the year. 

At Decemb er 31, 2003, the total fund balance for the General Fund was 
designated . 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

With the implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No
. 

34, a government's presentation of financial statements has been greatly changed
~ 

The new statements focus on IPG as a whole (government wide) and the major 
individual funds. Both perspectives (government-wide and major fund) allow the 
reader to address relevant questions , broaden a basis for comparison (year to year 
or government to government), and should enhance IPG's accountability . 
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Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide 
similar to private 
consolidated into a 
statements combine 

financial statements (see Exhibits A and B) are designed to be 
sector business in that all the governmental activities are 
column which is the total for the primary government . These 
governmental funds' current financial resources with capital 

assets and long-term obligations. Component units are separate legal governmental 
entities to which the IPG Council may be obligated to provide financial assistance 
and are presented as a separate column in the government-wlde statements and as 
individual activities in the fund financial statements. 

The Statement of Net Assets (Exhibit A) presents information on all IPG's assets 
and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over 
time, changes in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the 
financial position of IPG is improving or deteriorating . 

The Statement of Activities (Exhibit B), presents information showing how IPG's net 
assets changed during the most recent fiscal year . All changes in net assets are 
reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the changes occurs, 
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses 
are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows 
in future fiscal periods . For example, uncollected taxes and earned but unused 
vacation and compensatory leave result in cash flows for future periods. The focus 
of the Statement of Activities is on both the gross and net cost of various 
activities that are provided by the government's general tax and other revenues. 
This is intended to summarize information and simplify the user's analysis of cost 

of various governmental services and/or subsidy to various component units. 

The governmental activities reflect IPG's basic services including general 

government (executive, legislative, finance), public safety, public works, culture 
and recreation, health and welfare, economic development, and urban redevelopment 
and housing . These services are financed primarily with taxes. 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over 

resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. 
Traditional users of governmental financial statements will find the fund financial 

statements presentation more familiar. The focus is now on major funds, rather 
than generic fund types. 

Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported 
as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The 

governmental major funds (see Exhibits C through F) presentation is presented on a 
sources and uses of liquid resources basis. This is the manner in which the 
financial plan is typically developed . Unlike the government wide financial 
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term outflows of 
spendable resources, as well as balances of spendable resources available at the 
end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a 
government's current financing requirements. IPG has presented the General Fund, 

the Sales Tax Fund, the Royalty Fund, and the Texaco Royalty Fund as major funds. 
All nonmajor governmental funds are presented in one column, titled Other 
Governmental Funds. Comb ining financial statements of the nonmajor funds can be 
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found in the other supplementary information section that follows the basic 
financial statements. 

Proprietary Funds emcompass the internal service funds on the fund financial 
statements. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and 
allocate costs internally among IPG's various functions. IPG uses internal service 
funds to account for its self-insured insurance and unemployment compensation 
activities. Because all of these services benefit governmental functions, they 
have been included within the governmental activities section in the government- 
wide financial statements. Combining statements of the internal service funds can 
be found in the other supplementary information section following the basic 
financial statements. The basic proprietary fund statements are located at 
Exhibits G through I. 

The total column on the governmental funds financial statements (see Exhibits C and 
E) require reconciliation. The governmental funds differences result from the 
different measurement focus and the reconciliation is presented on the pages 
following each statement (see Exhibits D and F). The flow of current financial 
resources will reflect bond proceeds and interfund transfers as other financial 
sources as well capital expenditures and 
The reconciliation will eliminate these 
assets and long term obligations into 
government-wide statements. 

Capital Assets 

bond principal payments as expenditures. 
transaction and incorporate the capital 
the Primary Government column in the 

General capital assets include land, land improvements, buildings, furniture and 
equipment, infrastructure, and all other assets of a tangible nature that are used 

in operations and that exceed IPG's capitalization threshold (see Note I0). Prior 
to the implementation of the new reporting model, no depreciation was charged on 
general capital assets. Accumulated depreciation will be recorded for the first 
time in the 2003 financial statements based on the date of acquisition and the life 
span of the asset . 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding 
of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The 
notes to the financial statements are a required part of the basic financial 
statements and can be found on pages 37 through 71 of this report . 

Other Information 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report 
also presents certain required supplementary information, the budgetary comparison 
schedules. Required supplementary information can be found in Exhibits L-I and L 2 
of this report. 

The other supplementary information section referred to earlier in connection with 

the nonmajor governmental and proprietary funds is presented immediately following 
the required supplementary information in Exhibits M-I through M 31. 

Also included in the report is the Office of Management and Budget A-133 Single 
Audit Auditor reports, findings, and schedules. 
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GOVERNMENT -WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets for 2003 . Prior 
year data is not presented in the implementation year, but will be included in 
future years for comparison purposes. 

TABLE 1 

Iberia Parish Government 
Condensed Statement of Net Assets 

Governmental Activities 
December 31, 2003 

(in millions) 

Assets : 

Current and other assets 
Capital assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets : 

Invested in capital assets, net of debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

$ 29.1 
86 .7 

$ 115.8 

$ 2.9 
6 .2 

$ 9.1 

$ 83.8 
4 .4 

18 .5 

$ 106.7 

IPG's net assets at year end total $106.7 million. Approximately 79% ($83.8 
million) of IPG's net assets as of December 31, 2003 reflects IPG's investment in 
capital assets (land, buildings, infrastructure, furniture and equipment) less any 
related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding . 

IPG uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently
, these 

assets are not available for future spending . Another 4% of IPG's net assets are 

subject to external restrictions on how they may be used, such as sales tax 
approved by the electorate for specific purposes . The remaining 17% ($18.5 
million) of net assets, referred to as unrestricted

, may be used to meet the 
ongoing obligations of IPG to citizens and creditors . 
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Table 2 below provides a summary of the changes in net assets for the year ended 

December 31, 2003 : 

TABLE 2 

Iberia Parish Government 
Condensed Statement of Changes in Net Assets 

Governmental Activities 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

(in millions) 

Revenues : 

Program revenues 
Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 
capital grants and contributions 

General revenues - 

Property taxes 
Sales and use taxes 
Occupational 

Grants and contributions not 
restricted to specific purposes 

Investment income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenses: 
General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and r~creation 
Urban redevelopment and housing 
Economic development and assistance 

Intergovernmental 
Unallocated depreciation 
Interest on long-term debt 

Total expenses 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, January I, 2003 

Net assets, December 31, 2003 

7 

$ 1.0 
3 .0 

1 .3 

5 .0 

4 .2 

. 6 

2.3 
. 6 

. I 

$ 18.1 

$ 4 
1 

5 

2 

1 

1 

2 

$ 21.2 

$ (3.1 

109 .8 

$ 106.7 



IPG's total revenues were $18.1 million and the total cost of all programs and 
services was $21.2 million. Therefore, net assets decreased $3.1 million from 
operations during the year . As shown in the Statement of Activities in Exhibit B, 
the amount that our taxpayers financed was $15.9 million because some of the cost 
was paid by those who directly benefited from the programs ($.9 million) or by 
other governments and organizations that subsidized certain programs with grants 

and contributions ($4.4 million). Program revenues only covered 25% of total 
costs. The remainder was paid with taxes and other revenues, such as investment 
earnings and unrestricted grants and contributions. 

IPG's largest activity is public works with over $5.5 million of resources applied 
thereto . Following that is general government and health and welfare. 

Some factors affecting the change in net assets were 

i. An increase in long-term debt of $2.3 million due to new bond issues for 
capital improvements and refundings and an increase in claims payable . 

2. A decrease of $.5 million in sales tax revenues due to a decrease in retail 
sales; an additional $.3 million in property tax revenues due to reassessment 
in the year 2003 and a decrease in grants and contributions of $.4 million. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT 'S FUNDS 

As noted earlier, IPG uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance 
with finance-related legal requirements. 

The focus of IPG's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term 
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful 
in assessing IPG's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance 
may serve as useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending 
at the end of the fiscal year. 

As of the end of the fiscal year, IPG's governmental funds reported combined ending 
fund balances of $23.3 million, a decrease of $.7 million in comparison with the 
prior year. Approximately 95% of this total amount ($22.1 million) constitutes 
unreserved fund balance, which is available to spending at IPG's discretion . The 
remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new 
spending because it has already been committed to: (I) liquidation of contracts and 
purchase orders of the prior period ($.6 million), (2) payments of debt service 
($.5 million), and (3) other miscellaneous ($.1 million). 

The General 
year, total 
unreserved . 
fund balance 

Fund is the chief operating fund of IPG . At the end of the fiscal 

fund balance of the General Fund was $1.5 million, all of which was 
Compared with total fund balance of $2~8 million at the end of 2082, 
declined approximately $1.3 million during 2003. 

Propriety Funds: IPG's proprietary funds provide the same type of information 
found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. As of the 
end of the current fiscal year, the primary government's proprietary funds reported 

ending net assets of $2.0 million, an increase of $.7 million in comparison with 
the prior year . 
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

The total difference between 
budget was an increase 

the original General Fund budget and the final amended 

in appropriations of $.7 million, supplemental 
appropriations totaling $.3 million were approved during the year by IPG Council 
for various programs, including acquisition of buildings, renovations to the 
Courthouse and Annex buildings, and assistance to St. Francis Diner. The $.3 
million increase was funded from prior year available balances. 

When actual results for 2003 are compared with the final budget, revenue 

collections, including transfers, exceeded projections by $.1 million and 
expenditures and transfers were $.3 million less than appropriated; a positive 
variance of $.4 million. There were no overruns on expenditures at the legal level 
of control. There were no material differences between actual results and budgeted 
amounts . 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets: IPG's investment in capital assets as of December 31, 2003 amounts 
to $86.7 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital 
assets includes land, land improvements, buildings and improvements, furniture and 
equipment, roads, highways, and bridges. The net increase in IPG's investment in 
capital assets for current fiscal year was $.1 million. 

TABLE 3 
Iberia Parish Government 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 
Capital Assets 

Governmental Activities 

(Net of Depreciation) 
December 31, 2003 

(in millions) 

Land 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Infrastructure 
Construction in progress 

9 

$ I 
9 
2 

70 

2 

$ 86.7 



Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following 

~ Completion of Delcambre and Main Library Improvements 

Completion of the Acadiana Ball Park Improvements 

Completion of the Bayou Teche Dredging 

Completion of the Olivier Open-Air Pavilion 

Completion of the Lewis St. and Crochet Road Project 

Additional information on the IPG's capital assets can be found in Note i0 of this 
report . 

Long-term Debt: At the end of the current fiscal year, IPG had total bonded debt 
outstanding of $5.0 million. This amount comprises debt backed by the full faith 
and credit of IPG . 

TABLE 4 

Iberia Parish Government 
Summary of Outstanding Debt at Year-End 

Governmental Activities 
December 31, 2003 

(in millions) 

General obligation bonds 
Certificates of indebtedness 
Paving certificates 
Capital leases 
Accrued compensated absences 
Claims payable 

$ 2 
2 

~ 6.2 

IPG's total debt increased during the year by $2.3 million. This is a result of 
the refinancing of existing debt to take advantage of lower interest rates and 
scheduled principal payments coming due and issuing new debt . 

IPG issued $2.5 million of Refunding Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2003, 
dated August I, 2003 for the purpose of refunding $1.3 million Certificates of 
Indebtedness, Series 2000, $.5 million Certificates of Indebtedness Refunding 
Series 1999A and $.7 million of Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1999B. In 
addition, IPG issued $2.4 million of General Obligation Bonds to fund construction 
of libraries. 
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AS of December 31, 2003, IPG bonds are rated by Standard & Poors as A 

Computation of the legal debt margin for general obligation bonds is as follows 

Ad Valorem Taxes : 
Assessed valuation, 2003 tax roll 
Debt limit: 10% of assessed valuation 

(for any one purpose) 
Debt outstanding by purpose: 

Library 

$353,744,344 

$ 35,374,434 

$ 2,350,000 

The Louisiana Revised Statutes limit IPG's bonded debt for any one purpose to 10% 
of the assessed valuation of the taxable property . 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR 'S BUDGET AND RATES 

Many factors were considered when preparing the fiscal year 2004 budget. One of 
those factors is the economy . 

IPG's property tax is the major revenue source in the General Fund making up 36% of 
budgeted revenues for 2004. Occupational licenses for business and insurance 
agencies, building, electric, driveway and public works permits make up 15%, 
revenues derived from federal and state grants make up another 15%, and operating 
transfer appropriations account for 13%. 

Amounts available for appropriations in the General Fund budget are $4.6 million, a 
decrease of 21% over the final 2003 budget of $5.9 million. 

If budget estimates are met, IPG's budgetary General Fund balance is expected to 

decrease by $.5 million by the close of 2004. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the finances of 
IPG and to demonstrate accountability for monies received . Questions concerning 
any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional 
information should be addressed to the Iberia Parish Government, 300 Iberia Street, 
Suite 400, New Iberia, Louisiana, 70560-4587. 

ii 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



ASSETS 

IBERIA PARISH 

NEW IBERIA . 

GOVERNMENT 
LOU ISI~/qA 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

December 31, 2003 

Cash 

Investments 

Accrued interest receivable 
ACCOUnts receivable 
Due from other governmental agencies 

Taxes receivable 
Assessments receivable 

Due from primary government 
Due from component units 

Advance to component units 

Inventories 

Prepaid items 
Deferred debits 
Real estate held for resale 

Investment in joint venture 
Restricted assets 
Capital assets: 
Non-depreciable 

Depreciable, net 

Total assets 

Primary 

Government 

13,675,842 

8,623,546 

17 ,871 

i09,169 

2,015,614 

4,116,811 

122 ,519 

251, 

115, 

349 

000 

54 .784 

3,831,153 

82,820,937 

$ 115,754,595 

Component 
Units 

$ 10,202,074 
1,830,231 

8,476 

7,918,414 

424,900 

989,552 

2,823 
213,011 

1,288,609 

225.100 

138,857 

12 ,600 

474,605 

4,702,376 

5,756,444 

43,833,996 

$ 78,022,068 



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities: 
Cash overdraft 

Accounts payable 

Accrued expenses 

Retainage payable 
Due to other governmental agencies 

Due to primary government 

Advance from primary government 
Due to component units 

Accrued interest payable 

Deferred revenue 

Deposits 
Long-term liabilities - 
Portion due or payable within one year: 

Bonds payable 
Certificates of indebtedness payable 

Paving certificates 
Capital leases payable 

Claims payable 
Accrued compensated absences 

Portion due or payable after one year: 
Bonds payable 
Certificates of indebtedness payable, net 

Paving certificates 
Capital leases payable 

Claims payable 
Accrued compensated absences 

Total liabilities 

Net assets : 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 

Restricted for - 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Other 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and net assets 

15 See Notes to Financial statements. 

Primary 
Government 

26,396 

1,569,829 

240,932 

121,854 

249 .974 

260,013 

93,183 
245 ,849 

45 .793 

20,000 

760,000 
15 ,427 

79,064 

572 ,155 

99,705 

2 ,330,000 

1,738,420 

113,134 

207 ,671 

84 ,167 

143 ,214 

$ 9,016,780 

$ i06,737,815 

$ i15,754,595 

Exhibit A 

Component 
Units 

4,538 

3,151,306 

4~034.706 

99,367 

204,347 

115.000 

373, 

114, 

17 , 

291 

413 

026 

1,298,000 

i05 .000 

104,896 

52.326 

21,011,830 

457,725 

457,559 

66,979 

$ 31~668,309 

$ 28,923,006 

4,653 ,485 

12 .777 .268 

$ 46,353,759 

$ 78,022,068 



Function/Program 

IBERIA PAR ISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA . LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Primary government: 

Governmental activities - 

General government 

Public safety 
Pub lic works 

Health and welfare 

Culture and recreation 

Urban redevelopment and housing 
Economic development and assistance 

Intergovernmental 

Unallocated depreciation 

Interest on long+term debt 

Total primary government 

Component units - 

Fire District 
Communications District 

Recreation District NO. 1 
Tourist Commission 

Recreation District No. 8 
Sewerage District NO . 1 

Waterworks District No . 1 

Iberia Parish Airport Authority 

Iberia Medical Center 

Acadiana Fairgrounds Commission 

Total component units 

$ 4 
1 

5 

2 

1 

2 

330,641 

847,489 

505,615 

554,244 

783,123 

721,678 

635,739 

982,337 

681,753 

195.278 

$ 21,245,897 

Program Revenues 

Operating 
Charges Grants and 

for Services Contributions 

938.830 

677,852 

74 .713 

1,109,567 

1~005,681 

37,609,776 

375.848 

$ 40,856,637 

$ 1,058,180 
87,194 

568,108 

203 ,098 

11,558 

1,i00,853 

$ 3,028,976 

$ 185,447 

General revenues : 

Taxes 

Property 
Sales and use 

Hotel/motel 
Occupational 
Insurance premium 

Grants and contributions not 

restricted to specific purposes 

Investment income 
Miscellaneous 

Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets 
Total general revenues 

Change in net assets 
Net assets, beginning 
Net assets, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
-  16 



 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

$ 1,335,130 

$ 241,526 

114,028 

256 ,42B 

90,264 

1,159,306 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Change in Net Assets 

Primary 
Government 

571) 
836) 
749) 
742) 
699) 
175 

171) 
337) 
753) 
278) 

$ (15,942,961 

Component 
Units 

191 

383 

809 

481 

739 

829 

885 

779 
119 

343 

$ 1,861,552 $ (1,877,144 

4 ,990,156 

4 ,141,402 

609,497 

2,335,675 

624,220 

139,237 

882 

17 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Investments 

Accounts receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 

Assessments receivable 
Due from other funds 

Due from component units 

Advance to component units 
Due from other governmental 

agencies 

Total assets 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERI~MENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BAI~INCES 
Liabilities: 

Cash overdraft 

Accounts payable 
Retainage payable 

Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 

Due to component units 
Due to other governmental agencies 
Deposits 

Deferred revenue 
Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 

Reserved for - 

Debt service 
Construction contracts 
Purchase of books 

Designated for - 
Public building maintenance 
Subsequent year's expenditures 

Unreserved, undesignated, reported in 
~pecial Revenue Funds 

Debt Service Funds 

Capital Projects Funds 
Total fund balances 

BA/~ANCE SHEET 

December 31 

FUNDS 

2003 

General Sales Tax 

$ 683, 
2, 

66, 

1.405, 

876 $ 1,648,905 
291 

802 

013 

302,868 944,581 

65,573 

320 

000 

082 

736 

663,524 

85,367 

115.000 

282,088 32,814 616,935 

$ 2,808,511 

1,178,858 

357,517 

$ 1,536,375 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2,808,511 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

18 

$ 2,626,300 

138,113 

2,147 

10.517 

2 ,475,523 

$ 2,475,523 

$ 2,626,300 

$ 2,472,964 

37,556 

9~691 

15,564 

4 .958 

67,769 

1,852 ,521 

552.674 

$ 2,405,195 

$ 2,472,964 



 

Texaco 

Royalty 

$ 598,363 
4.600,890 

$ 5,199,439 

250.000 

Other 

Governmental 

Funds 

$ 9,174,448 
2,625,365 

41,220 

2,711,798 

10,620 

122,519 

825.186 

Total 

Governmental 

Funds 

$ 12,644,912 
7,678,546 

109,104 

4,116,811 

12,542 

122,519 

2,736,159 

150,940 

115.000 

708,979 1 .640.516 

$ 16,220,135 $ 29,327,349 

$ 26,396 
1,514,273 

121,854 

240,932 

3,356,290 

260,813 

249,974 

45,793 

245,849 
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IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

December 31. 2003 

Total fund balances governmental funds 

Total net assets reported 

in the statement of net 

for governmental activities 

assets is different because 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 

financial resources and are therefore not reported 

in the funds. 

capital assets, net 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not 

due and payable in the current period and are therefore 

not reported in the governmental funds. 

ACCrued interest payable $ 
Bonds and certificates payable, net 

cspital leases payable 

Accrued compensated absences 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge 

the costs of certain activities to individual funds. 

The assets and liabilities of internal service funds 

are included in governmental activities in the statement 

of net assets. 

Some revenues were collected more than sixty days after 

year end and therefore are not available soon enough 

to pay for current period expenditures. 

Bond issue costs which are reported as expenditures in 

the year incurred in the governmental funds are deferred 

and amortized in the statement of activities. 

Bond issue costs, net of accumulated amortization 

Net assets of governmental activities 

20 

(93,183 

4,976,981 

(286,735 
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86.652.090 

1.989,986 

374,798 

54,784 
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IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA ~ LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES 

Revenues: 

Taxes - 
Ad valorem 

Sales and use 
Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental - 
Federal grants 
Parish transportation funds 
State revenue sharing 
State grants 
Severence taxes 
Other 
Local government 

Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Investment income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

FOr the 

Expenditures: 
Current - 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 
Urban redevelopment and housing 
Economic development and assistance 

Debt service - 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUN DS 

Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers from component units 

Transfers to other funds 
Bond proceeds 
Payments to escrow 

Proceeds from execution of capital lease 
Sale of capital assets 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 
Fund balances, beginning, as restated 
Fund balances, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
22 

General Sales Tax 

$ 3,911,140 

120,172 

1.110.996 

1,167.642 

14,402 67,594 

$ 1,676,951 

$ 30,901 

1.698.740 

8,955 

409 

$ 2,466,404 

10,285 
14,090 

69,335 

68,034 
98.749 

35,449 

1,482,950 

$ 1,778,892 $ 5,017,684 

62,054) $ 687,512 

269,730 
28,832 

(510,780 

44,115 

$ 

$ (1,883,384 
4,288,499 

$ 2~405,195 



Texaco 

Royalty 

$ 172.768 

$ (250,000 

(77,232 
026,671 

$ 4,949,439 

Other 

Governmental 
Funds 

275,774 

492,341 

1,665,013 
566,609 

312,504 

501,624 

250,000 

15,836 

436,674 
25,761 

283,318 
118,022 

$ 9,935,478 

$ 1,317,209 
1,118,277 

2,806,138 
2,192,089 
1,440,932 
717,182 
174.208 

719,409 
160,553 

2,527,789 

$ 13,173,786 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 4,990,156 
4,154,890 

714 .818 

1,984,464 
1,677,605 

474,529 
1,669,266 

780,150 
30.421 
55,162 

706,951 
235,220 
570,070 

139,237 

$ 18,182,739 

$ 4,321,243 
1,592,862 

4,921,747 
2,439,531 
1,628,576 
717,1B2 

412 .469 

768,353 
164,872 

4,742,532 

$ 21,789,367 

$ (3,238,318) $ (3,546,628 

$ 2,610,976 
9,288~467 

$ 11,899,443 
24 

$ 23 
005 

265 
250 
975 

23 - 
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IBERIA P~IRISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA . LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND ITURES, A~rD 

CHANGES IN Fl/krD BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO 

THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For the Year Ended Decen~ber 31. 2003 

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds 

The change in net assets reported for governmental 
activities in the statement of activities is different 
because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as 
expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities the cost of those assets is allocated 
over their estimated useful lives and reported as 
depreciation expense. 
Capital outlay 
Depreciation expense 

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions 
involving capital assets, such as sales, trade-ins 
and donations, is to decrease net assets. 

$ 3,398,935 
(3,329,013 

Because some revenues will not be collected for several 
months after year-endI they are not considered 
"available" revenues in the governmental funds. 

Sales taxes 

Bond proceeds are reported as financing sources in 

governmental funds and thus contribute to the 
change in fund balance. In the statement of net 
assets, however, issuing debt increases long-term 
liabilities and does not affect the statement of 
activites. Similarly, repayment of principal and 
transfer to paying agent are expenditures in the 
governmental funds but reduce the liability in the 
statement of activities. 

Bond capital lease proceeds $ (5,248,669 
Transfer to paying agent 2,490,000 
Principal payments 768,353 

Exhibit F 

$ (739,275 

69.922 

1,382 

13.488 

1,990.316 

continued 
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IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF 

REVENUES, EXPENDITURES , AND 

FUNDS TO 

THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED 
For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Governmental funds report the effect of issuance 
costs, premiums, discounts and similar items 
when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts 
are deferred and amortized in the statement of 
activities. 

Bond issue costs amortized 

Bond issue costs incurred in the current year 

Some expenses reported in the statement of 

activities do not require the use of current 
financial resources and therefore, are not 
reported as expenditures in governmental funds 
Increase in accrued interest payable 

Decrease in compensated absences payable 

Internal service funds are used by management to 
charge the costs of certain activities to 
individual funds. The net revenue (expense) 
of the internal service funds is reported 
with governmental activities. 

(4,947 
55,803 

26,581 

22,350 

Exhibit F 
continued 

50,856 

4,231 

475,742 



IEERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES INTERNAL  SERVICE FUNDS 

December 31, 2003 

ASSETS 

Current assets : 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other funds 

Due from component units 

Total current assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Claims payable 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities 
Claims payable 

Total liabilities 

N et assets : 

Unrestricted 

Total liabilities and net assets 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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$ 1,030,930 
945,000 

65 

5,329 

620,131 

100 ,409 

$ 2,701,864 

$ 55,556 
572 .155 

$ 627,711 

84 ,167 

$ 711,878 

1 .989 .986 

$ 2,701,864 



IBERIA pARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AN D CHANGES IN 

FUND NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended Decentber 31, 2003 

Operating revenues: 

Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses : 

Administative costs 
Pro~essional fees 

Premiums 
Insurance claims 

Miscellaneous 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Exhibit H 

$ 855,826 
368 

$ 856,194 

500 

093 

464 

918 

IIi 

$ 1,386,086 

$ (529,892 



IBERIA pARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETAR y FUND S 
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES INTERN AL SERVICE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from insured 

Payments for claims 

Payments for goods and services 

Other receipts 

Net cash used in 

operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Sales of investments 

Investment income 

Net cash provided by 

investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Balances, beginning of the year 

Balances, end of the year 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH 

USED IN OPERATING ACTIV ITIES 

Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss 
to net cash used in operating 
activities: 

Change in assets and liabilities - 

Accounts receivable 

Due from other funds 

Due from component units 
Accounts payable 

Due to other funds 

Claims payable 

Net cash used in 

operating activities 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

28 
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350 

352) 
647} 
368 

$ (184,281 

$ 600,000 
56 ,301 

$ 656,301 

$ 472,020 

558,910 

$ 1,030,930 

$ (529,892 

1,280 

(69,510 

(155 
40,549 

(91 
373,538 

$ (184,281 
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ASSETS 

IBERIA pARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

ALL DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

Dece,lber 31, 2003 

Cash 
Investments 

Accounts receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 

Assessments receivable 

Inventories 
Due from primary government 
Due from other governmental agencies 

Prepaid items 
Real estate held for resale 

Investments in joint ventures 
Bond issuance costs, net 
Restricted assets 

Capital assets: 
Non-depreciable 
Depreciable, net 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Fire 

District 

Liabilities: 
Cash overdraft 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Accrued compensated absences 

Due to primary government 
Advance from primary government 
Due to other governmental agencies 

Deposits 
Deferred revenue 
Capital lease payable 
Certificates of indebtedness payable, net 

Revenue bonds payable 
Total liabilities 

Net assets : 

Invested in capital assets, 
net of related debt 

Restricted for - 
Debt service 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 
Total liabilities and net assets 

497,799 

700,000 

200 
967,096 

2 .897 

Communications 

District 

530 

i00 

113 

382 

00O 

315 

Recreation 

District 
No . 1 

469 

525 

12 

642 

379 

271 

599 2 ,479 

176,730 19,705 
55,068 

82 

328 

810 

000 

793 
523 

7,595 

$ 1,016,339 

12,174 

3.705 

562,725 

143,325 

108 

1,392,634 
1 .466 ,112 

4 .011,950 

3 ,615 

14 ,252 

i1,311 

33 ,372 

59 .842 

2 .580 

190,685 $ 578,604 $ 

$ 2,410,793 $ (317,982) $ 2,856,166 

2,209,0&5 755,717 

4 ,619,838 

4,810.5~3 

See Notes to Financial Statements. - 30 

437,735 

1,016,339 

3.886,978 

4,011,950 



 

Recreation Sewerage 
Tourist District District 
Commission NO . 8 NO . 1 

$ 

Waterworks 

District 
No . 1 

85,184 $ 117,409 $ 754,187 $ 
70,033 209,728 225,000 

253.837 

274 

22,476 

299 

16,576 

100.984 3.420 

196,803 

545,487 

$ 1,015,041 

1,063 

2,823 

12 .600 

119,902 

76 

535 

981 

408 

853 
641 

228,668 

$ 228,668 

Iberia 

Parish 
Airport 

Authority 

Iberia 

Medical 

Center 

853,881 $ 6,829,284 

122,023 7,412,405 

885 

90.264 

56,078 

1.914,800 

12,240,633 

$ 15,278,564 

1.288.609 

212 .492 

474 ,605 

131,262 

4 .526 .396 

1,385 

17,589 

$ 39,849 

099 

534 

686 C $ 353,332 

$ 

72 

996 

117 

15 

16 
27 

85 

030 

669 

382 

029 

000 

16,741 

99.238 

3 ,450,000 

$ 3,827,089 

O 

N 

2,886,710 T 

4,353,811 

I 

N 

U 

543. 909 E 

18 ,382 

$ 26,167 
830 D 

260 $ 8,860 $ 1,068 

$ 741,990 $ $ 6,119,293 $ 228,668 

264.191 352,264 
86,680 

1,123,553 

$ 7,359,526 
$ 7,981,641 

$ 1,006,181 
$ 1,015,041 

$ 352,264 
$ 353,332 

$ 228,668 
$ 228,668 
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IBERIA PARISH 

NEW IBERIA , 

GOVERNMENT 

LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

ALL DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT I/NITS (CONTINUED 
Dece~ber 31. 2003 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 

Taxes receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
Assessments receivable 
Inventories 

Due from primary government 
Due from other governmental agencies 
Prepaid items 
Real estate held for resale 

Investments in joint ventures 
Bond issuance costs, net 
Restricted assets 

Capital assets: 
Non-depreciable 

Depreciable, net 
Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities: 
Cash overdraft 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Accrued compensated absences 

Due to primary government 
Advance from primary government 
Due to other governmental agencies 

Deposits 

Deferred revenue 
Capital lease payable 

Certificates of indebtechness payable, net 
Revenue bonds payable 

Total liabilities 

Net assets: 

Invested in capital assets 
net of related debt 

Restricted for - 

Debt service 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 
Total liabilities and net assets 

32 
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Acadiana 
Fairgrounds 
Commission Total 

64,358 

91 

4 .363 

31,839 

12 ,500 

709,080 

2,654,175 

$ 3,476,324 

$ 10,202,074 
1,830,231 

7,918,414 
989,552 

8,476 

2,823 

1,288,609 
213,011 

424 ,900 

225,100 

12,600 

474 ,605 
13S ,857 

4,702 ,376 

5,756 ,444 

43,833,996 

$ 78,022,068 

9,950 

3,705 

10,437 

78,389 

$ 117,656 

$ 3,363,175 $ 28,923,006 

4 ,507 

4,653,485 

12.777.268 

$ 3 
$ 3 

358 
476 

668 

324 

46,353,759 

78,022,068 
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Expenses 

IBERIA pARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTYVITIES 

ALL DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UN ITS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Program revenues: 
Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

Net program revenues (expenses) 

General revenues : 

Tax es - 

Property 
Sales and use 

Hotel/motel 
State revenue sharing 

State shared revenue 

Insurance premium 
Investment income 

Miscellaneous 
Gain on sale of capital assets 

Total general revenues 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning, as restated 

Net assets, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 

Fire 

District 

Recreation 

Communications District 

District NO . 1 

$ 1,418,279 $ 524,669 $ 1,298,532 

(9,438 
241,526 

677,052 

35,000 

74 ,713 

79,982 

114 ,028 

$ (1,186,191) $ 187,383 $ (1,029,809) 

$ 1,155,909 

82 ,435 

58,958 

42,048 

32 ,054 

$ 1,371,404 

185,213 

4,434,625 

$ 4,619,838 

34 - 

973,239 

14 ,214 25 ,504 

$ 14,214 

$ 201,597 

236 .138 

$ 437,735 

1,300 

$ 1,000,043 

29 ,766 

3 ,916,744 

$ 3,886,978 



 

Tourist 

Commission 

Recreation 

District 

No . 8 

Sewerage 

District 
No . 1 

Waterworks 

District 
No . 1 

Iberia 

Parish 

Airport 
Authority 

Exhibit K 

Iberia 

Medical 

Center 

$ 241,447 $ 1,739 $ 1,268,706 $ 7,885 $ 1,447,817 $ 37,933,895 

7,500 

256,428 

1,109,567 

(1,690) 
1 ,005,681 

74 ,093 

90,264 

37,609,776 

22,481 $ (1,739) $ (160,829) $ (7,885) $ (277,779) $ (324,119) 

124 ,867 

$ 28,018 

5 ,133 

107 ,807 

6,070 5,234 24 ,548 

$ 238,744 $ 38,385 24,548 

30,861 

24 ,121 

53,702 

108,684 

115,944 

1,205 ,580 

$ 1,321,524 

$ 261,225 $ 36,646 $ (136,281) $ (7,885) $ (169,095) $ 997,405 

744,956 315,618 7,465,807 236,553 11,620,570 12,685,021 

$ 1,006,181 $ 352,264 $ 7,329,526 
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Expenses 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

ALL DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (CONTINUED 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Program revenues: 

Charges for services 
Operating grants and contributions 

Capital grants and contributions 

Net program revenues (expenses 

General revenues: 
Taxes - 

Property 

Sales and use 

Hotel/motel 
State revenue sharing 

State shared revenue 

Insurance premium 

Investment income 

Miscellaneous 

Gain on sale of capital assets 

Total general revenues 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning , as restated 

Net assets, ending 

See Notes to Financial Statements 
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continued) 

Acadiana 

Fairgrounds 

Commission Total 

$ 637,811 $ 44,780,780 

379,848 

1 .159 .306 

$ 901,343 

139 ,441 

1,585 

85 ,238 

40,856,637 

185 ,447 

1,861,552 

$ (1,877,144 

$ 176,264 $ 4,293,810 

$ 1,077,607 

2,281,061 

$ 3,358,668 



IBERIA PAR ISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOU ISIANA 

NOTES TO FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS 

Note i. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The financial statements of the Iberia Parish Government are prepared in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for 
establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its 
pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). The more significant of 
the Parish's accounting policies are described below . 

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
unanimously approved Statement NO . 34, Basic Financial Statements - and 
Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments. 
Certain significant changes in the Statement include the following : 

I. For the first time the financial statements include 

2 

a. A Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section 
providing an analysis of the Parish's overall financial 
position and results of operations. 

b . Financial statements prepared using full accrual accounting 
for all of the Parish's activities, including infrastructure 
(roads, bridges, etc.). 

A change in the fund financial statements to focus on the major 
funds . 

These and other changes are reflected in the accompanying financial 
statements (including notes to financial statements). The Parish has 
implemented the Statement in the current year . 

Reporting entity 

The financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government, 
(b) organizations for which the primary government is financially 
accountable, and (c) other organizations for which the primary 
government is not accountable, but for which the nature and 
significance of their relationship with the primary government are such 
that exclusion would cause the reporting entity 's financial statements 
to be misleading or incomplete. 

Primary government 

The Parish operates under a home rule charter. The charter provides 

for the President Council (14 members) form of government. The 
Parish's operations include fire protection, streets and drainage, 
parks and recreation, certain social services (including urban 
redevelopment and housing) and general administrative service. 
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ComDonent units 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, "The 
Financial Reporting Entity" establishes criteria for determining 
which entities should be considered a component unit and, as such, 
part of the reporting entity for financial reporting purposes. The 
basic criteria are as follows: 

1 

3 

4 

5 

Legal status of the potential component unit including the 
right to incur its own debt, levy its own  taxes and charges, 
expropriate property in its own name, sue and be sued, and the 
right to buy, sell and lease property in its own name . 

Whether 
Council 
members 

the primary government's governing 
or Parish President) appoints a 
of the potential component unit . 

authority (Parish 
majority of board 

Fiscal interdependency between the primary government and the 
potential component unit . 

Imposition of will by the primary government on the potential 
component unit. 

Financial benefit/burden relationship between the primary 
government and the potential component unit. 

Based on this criteria, the Parish includes the component units 
detailed below in the financial reporting entity . 

Discretely presented component units 

Fire Protection District Maintenance - The District was created by 
ordinance of the Iberia Parish Council. The District is made up of 
a five member Board which is appointed by the Iberia Parish 
Council. The Iberia Parish Council approves the operating budget 
of the District. 

Communications District - The District was created by ordinance of 
the Iberia Parish Council on February 24, 1988. The District is 
made up of a seven member Board of Commissioners, which is 
appointed by the Iberia Parish Council. The Iberia Parish Council 
approves the operating budget of the District. 

Recreation and Playground Commission (Recreation District No. 
I) - The Commission was created by ordinance of the Iberia Parish 
Council on October 8, 1986. Three of the seven memb ers of the 
Commission are appointed by the Iberia Parish Council. The Iberia 
Parish Council approves the operating budget of the Commission . 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Tourist Commission - The Commission was created by ordinance of the 
Iberia Parish Police Jury on August 9, 1978. The Commission is 
made up of a seven member Board of Directors which is appointed by 
the Council. The Iberia Parish Council approves the operating 
budget of the Commission . 

Recreation District No. 8 - The District was created by ordinance 
of the Iberia Parish Policy Jury on February 28, 1962. The 
District is made up of a five member Board of Commissioners which 
is appointed by the Council. The Iberia Parish Council approves 
the operating budget of the District. 

Sewerage District No . 1 - The District was created by ordinance of 
the Iberia Parish Policy Jury on March 25, 1975. The District is 
made up of the five member Board of Supervisors which is appointed 
by the Council. The Iberia Parish Council approves the operating 
budget of the District. 

Waterworks District No . 1 - The District was created by ordinance 
of the Iberia Parish Policy Jury on June 27, 1976. The District is 
made up of a five member Board which is appointed by the Council. 

Iberia Parish Airport Authority - The Authority was created by 
resolution of the Iberia Parish Police Jury on January 26, 1966. 
The Authority is the governing body of Acadiana Regional Airport 
and LeMaire Memorial Airport and administers the overall operation 
and development of the aforementioned airports. The Authority is 
made up of a five memb er Board of Commissioners which is appointed 
by the Council. The Iberia Parish Council approves the operating 
budget of the Authority . 

Iberia Medical Center - The District was created by the Iberia 
Parish Council and is responsible for overseeing the operations of 
the hospital. The District is made up of a nine member Board of 
Commissioners which is appointed by the Council. The Iberia Parish 
Council approves the operating budget of the District. The 
District's fiscal year is October 1 through Septemb er 30. 

Acadiana Fairgrounds Commission - The Commission was created in 
1998 by the Iberia Parish Council and is responsible for overseeing 
the operations of Sugarena, a multi-purpose facility . The 
Commission is made up of seven members which are appointed by the 
Council. The Iberia Parish Council approves the operating budget 
of the Commission . In addition, one-half of any excess funds at 
the close of every third fiscal year must be given to the Parish . 

Completed financial statements of 
issue separate financial statements 

the above component units that 
can be obtained at the office of 

the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, 1600 North 3rd 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802. 

39 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Basis of presentation 

The Parish's basic financial statements consist of the government-wide 
statements on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary 
government and its component units and the fund financial statements 

(individual major fund and combined nonmajor funds). The statements 
are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America as applied to governmental 
units . 

Government-wide financial statements 

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net 
assets and the statement of activities for all non-fiduciary 
activities of the primary government and the total for its component 
units. As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been 
removed from these statements. An exception of this general rule is 
contributions between the primary government and its component units 
which are reported as external transactions. All of the Parish's 
activities are considered governmental and as such the statements 
report the governmental activities of the Parish . Governmental 
activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental 
revenues and other nonexchange transactions. The primary government 
is reported separately from the legally separate component units as 
detailed in the previous section . 

In the government-wide statement of net assets, the amounts are 
presented on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long term assets and receivables as well as long-term 
debt and obligations. The Parish's net assets are reported in three 
parts invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted 
net assets; and unrestricted net assets. The Parish first utilizes 
restricted resources to finance qualifying activities. 

The government-wlde statement of activities reports both the gross 
and net cost of each of the Parish 's functions. The functions are 
also supported by general government revenues (property , sales and 
use taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The statement 
of activities reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by 
related program revenues, operating and capital grants . Program 
revenues must be directly associated with the function . Operating 

grants include operating specific and discretionary (either operating 
or capital) grants while the capital grants column reflects 
capital-specific grants. The net cost (by function) is normally 
covered by general revenue (property, sales and use taxes, 
intergovernmental revenues, investment income, etc.). 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Parish does not allocate indirect costs. An administrative 
service fee is charged by the General Fund to the other operating 
funds to recover the direct costs of General Fund services provided 

(finance, personnel, purchasing, etc.). This fee is eliminated by 
reducing the revenue in the General Fund and the expense in the 
paying fund because the expense is not a direct expense of the 
program to which it was charged . 

The government wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Parish 
as an entity and the change in the Parish's net assets resulting from 
the current year's activities. 

Fund financial statements 

The fund financial statements provide information about the Parish's 
funds. Separate statements for each fund category - governmental and 
proprietary are presented. The emphasis of fund financial 

statements is on major governmental funds, each displayed in a 
separate column . All remaining governmental funds are aggregated and 

reported as nonmajor funds. 

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges 
result from exchange transactions associated with 
activity of the fund . Exchange transactions are those 
party receives and gives up essentially equal values. 

for services, 
the principal 
in which each 

revenues, such as investment income, result from 
transactions or ancillary activities. 

The Parish reports the following major governmental funds 

Nonoperating 
nonexchange 

General Fund - This is the Parish 's primary operating fund . It 
accounts for all financial resources of the government, except 
those required to be accounted for in another fund . 

Sales Tax Fund - This fund accounts for 
operation of solid waste collection and 
including recycling, in the unincorporated 
Financing is provided primarily by two one- 
sales and use tax in the unincorporated areas 

the maintenance and 
disposal facilities, 
areas of the Parish . 
fourth of one percent 
of the Parish . 

Royalty Fund - This fund accounts for road improvements, drainage 
and other lawful purposes as may be necessary . Monies are derived 
from royalties from mineral leases on state-owned land within the 
Parish, federal and state grants, and other sources. 

Texaco Royalty Fund - This fund accounts for the proceeds received 
from the State of Louisiana which represented the Parish 's share of 
a settlement between the State of Louisiana and Texaco for oil and 
gas royalties. 
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In addition, the Parish reports the following 

Internal Service Funds - These funds account for self-insurance and 
unemployment compensation coverages provided to the various 

programs/departments on a cost reimbursement basis. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds. 
Nonmajor funds are summarized into a single column. GASB No. 34 sets 
forth minimum criteria (percentage of assets, liabilities, revenues 
or expenditures/expenses) for the determination of major funds. The 
nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial 
statements . 

The Parish's internal service funds are presented in the proprietary 
funds financial statements. Because the principal users of the 
internal services are the Parish's governmental activities, the 
financial statements of the internal services funds are consolidated 
into the governmental column when presented in the government-wide 
financial statements. TO the extent possible, the cost of these 
services is reported in the appropriate functional activity. 

Basis of accounting 

Government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements 

The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are 
reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the 
accrual basis of accounting . Revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the 
timing of related cash flows. Nonexchange transactions, in which the 
Parish gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or 
giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, 
entitlements and donations. On an accrual basis, property taxes are 
recognized in the year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from 
grants, entitlements and donations is recognized in the fiscal year 
in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied . 

Governmental fund financial statements 

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting . 
Under this method, revenues are recognized when susceptible to 
accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). 
"Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined 
and ~available" means collectible within the current period or soon 
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current 
period. Sales taxes are considered ~measurable" when in the hands of 
the Sales Tax Collector and are recognized as revenue at that time. 
Ad valorem taxes are recognized as revenue in the year for which 
budgeted, that is, in the year in which such taxes are billed and 
collected . Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term 

debt, claims and judgments and compensated absences, which are 
recognized to the extent they have matured , General capital asset 
acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 
Proceeds of general long-term debt and acquisitions under capital 
leases are reported as other financing sources, purchases of various 
operating supplies are regarded as expenditures at the time 
purchased . 

Budgetary data 

Budgeting policy 

Iberia Parish Government follows the following procedures detailed 

below in adopting its budget. 

I. At least 90 days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, 
the Parish President submits to the Council a proposed budget 
in the form required by the Parish Charter. 

2. A public hearing is required to be conducted to obtain taxpayer 
comments and notice thereof is published in the official 

journal at least I0 days prior to such hearing. The 
notification is to include the time and place of the public 
hearing in addition to a general summary of the proposed 
budget . 

3. Final adoption of the budget is required to be not later than 
the second-to-last regular meeting of the preceding fiscal 

year . 

4. The Parish President is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts 
within departments. Any revisions which cause 
interdepartmental transfers or alter the total revenues or 
expenditures of any fund must likewise be approved by the 

Parish Council. 

5. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management 
control device during the year for all funds . No payment can 
be made or obligated against any appropriation unless the 
Parish President or his designee first certifies that 
sufficient unencumbered funds are or will be available to meet 
the obligation when it becomes due and payable. In practice, 
this has generally been interpreted (due to the flexibility for 
intra departmental transfer of line item appropriations) to 
mean control at the departmental/fund level. 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. All appropriations, except for capital outlays, lapse at the 
close of the fiscal year to the extent that they have not been 
expended or encumbered . Appropriations for capital outlays 

lapse after completion of the project. 

All budgeted amounts presented as supplementary information reflect 

the original budget and the final budget (which have been adjusted 
for legally authorized revisions during the year). 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash includes amounts in interest-bearing demand deposits and on hand. 
For purposes of statements of cash flows, highly liquid investments 
(including restricted assets) with an original maturity of three months 
or less are considered to be cash equivalents. 

Investments 

State statutes authorize the Parish to invest in united States bonds, 
treasury notes, or certificates and time deposits of state banks 
organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal 
offices in Louisiana. In addition, local governments in Louisiana are 
authorized to invest in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. 
(LAMP), a nonprofit corporation formed by an initiative of the State 
Treasurer and organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, which 
operates a local government investment pool. 

In accordance with GASB Statement No . 31, investments meeting the 
criteria specified in the Statement are stated at fair value. 
Investments which do not meet the requirements are stated at cost. 
These investments include certificates of deposit and amounts invested 

in Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP). 

Interfund receivables and payables 

Short term cash borrowings between funds are considered temporary in 

nature. These amounts are reported as ~due to/from other funds." 
Long-term interfund loans are recorded as ~advances to/from other 
funds" along with a fund balance reserve account to properly indicate 
that the amount is not available for appropriation in governmental fund 
types. Repayments are credited to the receivable with a corresponding 
reduction of the fund balance reserve . 

Prepaid items 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future 
accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items. 
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Receivables 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

All receivables are shown net of an allowance account, as applicable 

Bond discounts~issuance COSts 

In governmental funds, bond discounts and issuance costs are recognized 
in the current period . In the government-wide statements, bond 
discount and issuance costs are deferred and amortized over the terms 
of the bonds to which such discounts and costs apply . 

Fixed assets 

The accounting treatment over 

assets) depends on whether 
property, plant, and equipment (fixed 

government-wide or fund financial 

Government-wide statements 

the assets are reported in the 
statements . 

In the government-wide financial statements, fixed assets are 
accounted for as capital assets. All capital assets are capitalized 
at historical cost, or estimated historical cost for assets where 
actual historical cost is not available . Donated assets are recorded 
as capital assets at their estimated fair market value at the date of 
donation . Prior to January i, 2003, governmental funds' 
infrastructure assets were not capitalized. These assets have been 
valued at estimated historical cost and have been included in the 
accompanying financial statements. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as an 
allocated expense in the statement of activities, with accumulated 
depreciation reflected in the statement of net assets. Depreciation 
is provided over the assets' estimated useful lives using the 
straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful 
lives by type of asset is as follows: 

Land improvements 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Infrastructure 

Years 

20 

10 

5 

20 

30 

40 

20 

50 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the 
value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not 
capitalized . 
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Fund financial statements 

In the fund financial statements, fixed assets used in governmental 
fund operations are accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of 
the governmental fund upon acquisition . 

Compensated absences 

Employees earn vacation pay in varying amounts, depending upon length 
of service . At the end of each year, employees may carry forward 45 

days of vacation time earned but not taken. Subject to the above 
limitation, unused vacation is paid to an employee upon retirement or 
resignation at hourly rates being earned by that employee at 
separation . 

sick leave is accumulated in varying amounts, depending on length of 
service. Any unused sick leave may be carried forward without 
limitation . No sick leave is paid upon retirement or resignation . 

Employees may also earn compensatory leave equal to the number of 
overtime hours worked . At the end of each year 
forward compensatory leave earned but not taken . 
leave is paid to an employee upon retirement or 
rates being earned by that employee at separation . 

Firemen earn vacation and sick 
Firemen are paid for any overtime 

employees may carry 
Unused compensatory 

resignation at hourly 

leave in accordance with state law 
hours worked . 

In the government-wide statements, the Parish accrues accumulated 
unpaid vacation leave and associated related costs when earned (or 
estimated to be earned) by the employee. The current portion is the 
amount estimated to be used/paid in the following year. The remainder 
is reported as non-current. In accordance with GASB Interpretation No . 
6, "Recognition and Measurement of Certain Liabilities and Expenditures 
in Governmental Fund Financial Statements," no compensated absences 
liability is recorded in the governmental fund financial statements. 

Long-term debt 

The accounting treatment of long term debt depends on whether 
assets are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary 
operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide or 
financial statements. 

the 

fund 
fund 

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental resources is reported 
as liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term debt 
consists primarily of bonds payable, certificates of indebtedness, 
paving certificates, capital leases payable, and accrued compensated 
absences . 
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Long term debt for 9overnmental funds is not reported as liabilities in 
the fnnd financial statements. The debt proceeds are reported as other 
financing sources and payment of principal and interest reported as 
expenditures. Long-term debt in proprietary fund operations is 
accounted for the same in the fund financial statements as it is in the 

government wide statements. 

Equity classifications 

Government-wide statements 

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components 

a, Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of 

capital assets (including restricted capital assets), net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding 
balances of any bonds, certificates of indebtedness, paving 
certificates, or other borrowings that are attributable to the 

acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

b , Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constraints 
placed on the use either by (I) external groups such as 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of 
other governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions 

or enabling legislation . 

c , Unrestricted net assets - All other net assets that do not meet 
the definition of ~'restricted" or "invested in capital assets, 

net of related debt ." 

Fund financial statements 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance 
is further classified as reserved and unreserved, with unreserved 
further split between designated and undesignated . Proprietary fund 
equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements. 

Interfund transfers 

Permanent reallocation of resources between funds of the primary 
goverDment are classified as interfund transfers. For the purposes of 
the statement of activities, all interfund transfers between individual 

funds have been eliminated . 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of 
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenditures/expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Change in accounting principles and restatement of prior year fund 
equity : 

As a result of implementing Statement 
were required to restate beginning net 

No. 34, the following adjustments 
assets : 

Total fund balances/fund equity, as 
previously reported 

Statement No. 34 adjustments: 
Additional governmental fund revenue accruals 
Capital assets, net of depreciation 
Bond issue costs, net 
General long-term debt 
Additional interest payable 

Prior period adjustment: 
Prior year ad valorem tax revenue and 

receivable overstated due to adjustments 
to roll not recorded 

Note 2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability 

$ 26,486,492 

388,286 
86,583,550 

26,630 

(3,561,371 
(66,602 

(15,514) 

The Criminal Justice Facility fund, a nonmajor governmental fund, has a 
deficit fund balance as of December 31, 2003 in the amount of $88,742. 

Excess of expenditures over appropriations in individual funds 

Any excess of expenditures over appropriations for the major funds is 
presented in the budgetary comparison schedules. 

Note 3 . Deposits and Investments 

In addition to having securities pledged against its deposits, the Parish 
also secures the deposits of all component units with the exception of 
Iberia Medical Center. Therefore, the information in this note applies 
to the Parish and all component units with the exception of Iberia 
Medical Center. Pledging information for that component unit can be 
found in its separately issued audit report. 
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At year end, the carrying amount of the Parish's deposits, including 
demand deposit accounts and certificates of deposit, was $22,234,615 and 
the carrying amount of the component units' deposits, omitting Iberia 

Medical Center, was $5,348,878, a total of $27,583,493. The bank balance 
was $27,682,989. Of the bank balance, $357,204 was covered by federal 
depository insurance and $27,325,785 was covered by collateral held by 
the Parish's fiscal agent in the Parish's name. 

Investments 

Primary Government - 

Iberia Parish Government's investments are categorized as either (i) 
insured or registered for which the securities are held by the Parish or 
its agent in the Parish's name, (2) uninsured and unregistered for which 
the securities are held by the broker's or dealer's trust department or 

agent in the Parish's name or (3) uninsured or unregistered for which the 
securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by its trust department 

or agent but not the Parish's name. The Parish's investments of $38,377 
are considered Category 1 at December 31, 2003. 

In accordance with GASB Statement No . 31, the Parish recognized the net 
increase (decrease) in the fair value of investments for the year ended 
December 31, 2003 detailed below . This amount takes into account all 

changes in fair value (including purchases and sales) that occurred 
during the year . 

2003 

2002 

Component Unit 

~/15,642) 

Investments held at December 31, 2003 consist of $25,379 in the Louisiana 
Asset Management Pool, Inc. (LAMP), a local government investment pool 
(see Summary of Significant Accounting Policies). In accordance with 
GASB Codification Section 150.165, the investment in LAMp at Decemb er 31, 
2003 is not categorized in the three risk categories provided by GASB 
Codification Section 150.164 because the investment is in the pool of 
funds and therefore not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or 
book entry form . LAM P is administered by LAM P, Inc ., a nonprofit 
corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, which was 
formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer in 1993. The corporation 
is governed by a board of directors comprising the State Treasurer, 
representatives from various organizations of local government, the 
Government Finance Officers Association of Louisiana, and the Society of 
Louisiana CPA 's. Only local governments having contracted to participate 
in LAM P have an investment interest in its pool of assets. The primary 

objective of LAM P is to provide a safe environment for the placement of 
public funds in short-term, high-quality investments. The LAMP portfolio 
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includes only securities and other obligations in which local governments 
in Louisiana are authorized to invest. Accordingly

, LAMP investments are 
restricted to securities issued, guaranteed , or backed by the U .S . 
Treasury, the U .S. government, or one of its agencies, enterprises, or 
instrumentalities, as well as repurchase agreements collateralized by 
those securities. The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of LAM P 
assets is restricted to not more than 90 days

, and consists of no 
securities with a maturity in excess of 397 days . LAM P is designed to be 
highly liquid to give its participants immediate access to their account 
balances. 

Note 4 . Interfund Balances 

Interfund balances at December 31, 2003 consist of the following 

Due to : 

General 

Sales Tax 

Texaco Royalty 

Other 

Governmental 

Funds 

General 

Sales 

Tax Royalty 

Other 

Governmental Internal 

Funds Service Total 

$ $ $ 3,300 $ 313,659 

250.000 

302,888 944,581 410,224 

$161,995 $ 478,954 
10,817 10,517 

250.000 

447.619 2~616.819 

S302.86~ $944,581 $663,524 $ 825 1~ 86 $620.131 $3.356.290 

These balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that i) 
interfund goods and services are provided or reimbursable expenditures 

occur, 2) transactions are recorded in the accounting system , and 3) 
payments between funds are made. 

50 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 5 . Interfund Transfers 

Internal transfers for the year ended December 31, 2003 consist of the 
following : 

Transfers to: 

General 

Sales Tax 

Royalty 

Texaco Royalty 

Other Governmental Funds 

Transfers From 

General 

Sales 

Tax Royalty 

$ $ $ 

40.000 

229,730 6,115 

250,000 

53.311 

Other 

Governmental 

Funds 

$ 510,780 
59,129 

2,893,479 

250,000 

1.081,770 

$269.730 56,115 $303,311 ~ 4,216,002 $4.795.158 

Transfers are used to I) move revenues from the fund that statute or 
budget requires to collect them to the fund that statute or budget 
requires to expend them, 2) move receipts restricted to debt service from 
the funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund required, and 

3) use unrestricted revenues collected in one fund to finance various 
programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary 
authorizations. 

Note 6. Receivable and Payable Between Primary Government and Component Units 

Receivable and payable balances at December 31, 2003 between the primary 
government and its discretely presented component units were as follows: 

Primary Government : 
General Fund 
Royalty 

Other Governmental Funds 
Internal Service 

Component Units: 
Fire District 
Communications District 
Recreation District No . 1 
Tourist Commission 
Recreation District No . 8 
Sewerage District No . 1 
Airport Authority 
Acadiana Fairgrounds 
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Receivable 

$ 65,573 
85 ,367 

100,409 

176 ,730 

19,705 

16,576 

Payable 

$183,676 
15 ,564 

60 ,773 

59 ,842 

72 

39,015 

27,029 

78 .389 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 7. Transactions Between Primary Government and Discretely Presented 
Component Units 

The following transactions between the primary government and its 
discretely presented component units during 2003 are classified as 
external transactions in the government-wide statement of activities: 

General Fund : 
Transfer from Fire District to fund a 

portion of equipment purchased 
Transfer from Communications District to 

fund a portion of salaries 
Transfer from Recreation District No . 8 

to fund a portion of equipment purchased 
Royalty Fund : 

Transfer from Recreation District No . 1 

to fund a portion of recreation projects 

Note 8. Due From Other Governmental Agencies 

2 ,978 

25,782 

72 

19,352 

$ 48,184 

Amounts due from other governmental agencies consist of the following at 
December 31, 2003 : 

Fund financial statements: 
Governmental Funds - 

Iberia Parish School Board: 
Sales and use taxes collected 
but not remitted 

State of Louisiana : 
Federal pass-through grant funds 
State revenue sharing 
State grant funds 

Local : 

Iberia Parish School Board 
Iberia Parish Sheriff 
Other 
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$ 88,647 

342,608 
316,549 
834 ,183 

24 ,430 

13,751 
20.648 
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Government-wide financial statements 

The amount reported as due from other governmental agencies at 
December 31, 2003 consists of the following : 

Primary government: 
Total amount reported in - 

Governmental Funds, from above 
Additional sales and use taxes due from 

Iberia Parish School Board 

Component Units: 
State of Louisiana - 

Federal pass-through grant funds 
State revenue sharing 
State grant funds 

Amounts reported in separately issued reports by 
Recreation and Playground Commission 
Iberia Parish Airport Authority 

Note 9. Prior Period Adjustment 

Primary Government 

During the current fiscal 
General Fund to properly 
as of and for the year 

adjustment is detailed in 

Component Unit 

$1,640,816 

374 .798 

77 ,446 

58,488 
55,377 

143,325 

90 .264 

$ 424,900 

year, a prior period adjustment was made in the 
state the ad valorem tax receivable and revenue 
ended December 31, 2002 . The effect of this 
Note I . 

During the current fiscal year, the Acadiana Fairgrounds Commission 

recorded land in the amount of $129,500 that was donated in the prior 
year and omitted from the financial statements in error. The effect of 
this error was to understate ending net assets at Decemb er 31

, 2002 by 
$129,500 and to understate change in net assets for the year ended 
December 31, 2002 by the same amount. 
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Note I0. Capital Assets and Depreciation 

Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2003 was as 
follows : 

primary Government : 

Governmental activities 

Capital assets not being 

depreciated : 

Land 

Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not 

being dep1"eciat ed 

Capital assets being depreciated 

Land improvements 

Buildings and improvements 

Furniture and equipment 

Infrastructure 

Total capital assets 

being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 

Land improvements 

Buildings and improvements 

Furniture and equipment 

Infrastructure 

Total accumulated 

depreciation 

Beginning 

Balance Increases Decreases 

$ 1,448,608 $ 213,800 $ 
2,169,545 

Ending 

Balance 

$ 1,661,608 
2.169.545 

$ 1,448,608 $ 2,382,545 $ - $ 3,831,153 

95.988,422 

459 

556 

- $ 10,470 
20,841,948 

45,036) 6,244,716 

95,988,422 

$122,114,202 $ 1,016,390 $ (45,036) $123,085,556 

(22,832,764) (2,383,386 

(2 
092 

953 

216 

094 

395 

980 

150 

$(36,979,260) $(3,329,013) $ 43,654 $(40,264,619 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated, net $ 85,134,942 $(2,312,623) $ (1,382) $ 82,820,937 

Governmental activities 

capital assets, net ~ 86,583,550 $ 69.922 8 (1,382) 8 86.652.090 

Depreciation was charged as follows 

Governmental activities: 

General government 

Public safety 

Public works 

Health and welfare 

Culture and recreation 

Economic development and assistance 

$ 40,953 
188,676 

224,770 

88,670 

102,712 

1,479 
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component Units:* 

Fire District 

Governmental activities: 

Capital assets not being 

depreciated 
Land 

Capital assets being 

depreciated - 

Buildings and improvements 

Furniture and equipment 

Beginning 

Balance 

Ending 

Balance 

$ 82,000 $ $ 82,000 

$ 855,940 $ $ 
2,195,786 898,012 

855,940 

093.798 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated $ 3,051,726 $ 898,012 $ $ 3,949,738 

Less accumulated depreciation for - 

Buildings and improvements $ (336,618 
Furniture and equ ipment (1,076,041 

Total accumulated 

depreciation $ (1,412,659 

$ (21,399) $ 
(186,887) 

$ (208,286) $ 

$ (358,017 
(1,262,928 

$ (1,620,845 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated, net $ 1,639,067 $ 689,726 $ $ 2,928,793 

Governmental activities 

capital assets, net $ 1,721L067 $ 689,725 $ - $ 2.410,793 

Depreciation was charged as follows 

Public safety 

Communications District 

Governmental activities: 

Capital assets being 

depreciated 

Buildings and improvements $ 33 
Furniture and equ ipment 408 

150 $ $ 
019 

$ 33,150 
408,019 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated $ 441,169 $ $ $ 441,169 

Less accumulated depreciation for - 

Buildings and improvements $ (4,558 
Furniture and equipment (150,045 

Total accumulated 

depreciation $ (154,603 

Governmental activities 

capital assets being 

depreciated, net 

Depreciation was charged as follows 

Public safety 

$ (1,658) $ 
(40,165) 

$ (41,823) $ 

$ (6,216 
{190,210 

$ (195,426 
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Tourist Commission - 

Governmental activities: 

Capital assets not being 

depreciated - 

Land 

Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not 

being depreciated 

Beginning 

Balance Increases Decreases 

$ 196,503 $ $ 
119,813 309,466 (429,279 

Ending 

Balance 

$ 196,503 

$ 316,316 $ 309,466 $(429,279) $ 196,503 

Capital assets being depreciated - 

Buildings and improvements $ 
Furniture and equipment 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated 

60,428 $ 
21.250 

499,981 $ 
12.075 

$ 560,409 
33.325 

$ 81,678 $ 512,056 $ $ 593,734 

Less accumulated depreciation for 

Buildings and improvements $ (20,627) 
Furniture and equ ipment (19,479) 

Total accumulated 

depreciation $ (40,106) 

$ (6,130) $ - 
(2,011) 

$ (8,141) $ 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated, net $ 41,572 $ 503,915 $ - $ 545,487 

Governmental activities 

capital assets, net ~  357,888 $ 81~ 381 $(429,279) $ 741,990 

Depreciation was charged as follows: 

Economic development and assistance 

Sewerage District NO. 1 - 

Business type activities: 

Capital assets not being 

depreciated 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 

Buildings and improvements 

Sewer plant 

Furniture and equ ipment 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated 

$ 

$ 76,408 $ $ q $ 76,408 

235,578 

709,918 

584.545 

$ 12,492,793 $ 37,246 $ $ 12,530,039 

Less accumulated depreciation for 

Buildings and improvements $ (37,444 
Sewer plant (5,100,788 

Furniture and equipment (517,771 

$ (9 
(290 

370) $ 
910) 

Total accumulated 

depreciation $ (5,655,995) $ (338,193) $ $ (5,994,188 
(continued 
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Total capital assets being 

depreciated, net 

Business-type activities 

capital assets, net 

Beginning Ending 

Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

Waterworks District NO. 1 

Business-type activities: 

Capital assets being depreciated 

Water lines $ 394,255 $ 
Less accumulated depreciation for 

Water lines 

Business-type activities 

capital assets, net $ 236.553 $ (7.885) $ ~  228,666 

Acadiana Fairgrounds Commission 

Business-type activities: 

Capital assets not being 

depreciated 

Land 

Capital assets being depreciated 

Buildings and improvements 

Furniture and equipment 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for 

Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

Total accumulated 

depreciation 

Total capital assets being 

depreciated, net 

Business type activities 

capital assets, met 

$ 2,296,239 $ 577,190 $ 
166.322 43.177 

$ 2,873,429 
211.499 

$ (251,609 
(63,145 

$ (66,919 
(29,080 

$ (338,528 

J92,225 

* Information is provided for each component unit that does not issue a separate audit 

report . 
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Note Ii. Long-Term Debt 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

General Obligation Bonds/Certificates of Indebtedness/Pavinq Certificates 

The Parish issues general obligation bonds
, certificates of 

and paving certificates to provide funds for the 

construction and improvement of major capital facilities 
are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and 
Parish . 

indebtedness 
acquisition, 
These bonds 

credit of the 

The Parish's debt outstanding at December 31
, 2003 is as follows 

Primary Government 

General 
Obliqation Bonds 

Issue 

D ate 

Final 

Maturity 
Date 

Interest 

Rates 
Balance 

Outstandinq 

Series 2003 04/01/03 03/01/23 3.60%-4.30% $ 2
, 350,000 

Certificate of 
Indebtedness 

Refunding Series 

2oo3 08/01/03 08/01/10 
Less: Unamortized 

loss on refunding 

Paving Certificates 

Series 1999 

Series 2003 

Total bond 
indebtedness 

outstanding 

Other Liabilities 

Capital leases 
Accrued compensated 

absences 
Claims payable 

Total governmental 
activity debt 

lO/i6/99 
11/Ol/O3 

58 - 

lO/16/o9 
11/oi/13 

2.20% $ 2,520,000 

5 .40% 

4 .35% 

(21,580 
$ 2,498,420 

38,561 

90,000 

$ 128,561 

$ 4,976,981 

$ 286,735 

242 ,919 

656,322 

$ 1,185,976 

6,162 ,957 



Component Units 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Certificate of 
Indebtedness 

Issue 

Date 

Final 
Maturity 

Date 

Communications 

District 05/01/03 04/01/08 
Less: Unamortized 

loss on refunding 

Revenue Bonds 

Sewerage District 
No . 1 

Iberia Parish 
Airport 
Authority 

Iberia Medical 
Center 

Iberia Medical 
Center 

Iberia Medical 
Center 

Iberia Medical 
Center 

Interest 

Rates 

Balance 
Outstandinq 

2.60% $ 570,000 

(7,275 

562 ,725 

03/01/96 03/01/17 2.45% $ 477,000 

Less unamortized 
reacquisition costs 

2003 

2001 

2001 

2002 

2003 

2013 

2008 

2008 

2016 

2018 

5 .45% 

5 .25% 

7 .25% 

5.00% 

4 .35% 

3,450,000 

7,905,000 

3 .025 .000 

4 ,945,000 

3,000,000 

$22,802,000 

(492,170 

The revenue bonds detailed above for Iberia Medical Center are actually 
issued in Iberia Parish Government's name. However, because they are 
payable from the revenues of the Medical Center, they are considered 
obligations of the Medical Center and as a result are recorded as debt in 
their financial statements. 
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The annual debt service requirements to maturity of all bonds and 
certificates at December 31, 2003, follows: 

Primary Government 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009-2013 

2014-2038 

2019 2023 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009-2013 

2014 2018 

2019-2023 

General Obliqation Bonds 

Principal 

$ 20 
75 

80 

80 

85 

500 

655 

855 

o00 $ 
000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

000 

Interest Total 

129,951 $ 
89,839 

86,932 

83,932 

80,839 

351,225 

243,700 

93.803 

Refunding 

Certificates of Indebtedness 

Princij~ l 

149,951 $ 
164,839 

168,932 

163,932 

165,839 

851,225 

898,700 

948,803 

760,000 $ 
410,000 

340,000 

355,000 

270,000 

385,000 

Interest Total 

47~080 $ 
34,210 

25,960 

18,315 

11,440 

8.525 

807,080 

444,210 

365,960 

373,315 

281,448 

393.525 

$2.350,000 ~1,160.221 $3~510 2~22121 $2,520,000 $ 145.530 $2,885,530 

Pavinq Certificates 

Principal 

$ 15,427 
15,427 

15,427 

15,427 

15,427 

51.426 

Interest Total Princi]2al Interest Total 

997 $ 21,424 $ 795,427 $ 183,028 
259 20,686 500,427 129,308 

520 19,947 435,427 117,412 

782 19,209 450,427 106,029 

043 18,470 370,427 95,322 

220 57,646 936,426 365,970 

655,000 243,700 

855,000 93,803 

$ 978,455 
629,735 

552,839 

586,456 

465,749 

1,302,396 

898,700 

948.803 

$ 128.561 $ 88.821 ~  157,382 $4,988,561 SI.334.572 $6,333,133 
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Component Units:* 
Communications District 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

Sewerage District No . 1 
2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009-2013 

2014-2017 

Principal 

$ 105, 
Ii0, 

115, 

120, 

120 . 

Interest Total 

000 $ 
000 

0O0 
000 

000 

13 ,455 

10,660 

7 ,735 

4 ,680 

1 .560 

$118,455 
120,660 

122 ,735 

124,680 
121.560 

$ 570,000 ~ 38,O90 $608,090 

Principal 

$ 28, 
29, 

30, 

31, 

32 , 

170, 

157 . 

Interest Total 

000 $ 11,343 
000 10,645 

000 9,923 
000 9,175 

000 8,404 

000 29,890 
000 7 .852 

$ 477,000 $ 87,232 

$ 39,343 
39,645 

39,923 

40,175 

40,404 

199,890 

164 ,852 

$564,232 

* Information is provided for each component unit that does not issue a 
separate audit report. 

Chanqes in Lonq-Term Liabilities 

The following is a summary of the changes in long-term debt of the Parish 
and its discretely presented component units for the year ended 
December 31, 2003 : 

Primary Government : 
General obligation 

bonds 
Certificates of 

indebtedness 
Unamortized loss on 

refunding 
Paving certificates 
Compensated absences 
Capital leases 
Claims payable 

Balance 

01/01/03 Additions Reductions 

$2,350,000 $ 

Balance 

12/31/03 

$ 2,350,000 

3,185,000 2,520,000 (3,185,000) 2,520,000 

44 ,988 

265,269 

66,114 

282 ,784 

21,580) 
90 ,000 

288,669 

1.266.907 

(6 
(22 
(68 
(893 

427) 
35o) 
048) 
369) 

(21,580 
128,561 
242 ,919 

286,735 
656 .322 

Total primary 

government $ 3,844,155 $6,493,996 $(4,175,194) $ 6,162,957 
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Compensated absences and capital leases have typically been liquidated by 
the General Fund and a few other governmental funds. Claims have 
typically been liquidated by the internal service funds. 

Component Units: 
Certificates of 

indebtedness 
Unamortized loss on 

refunding 
Revenue bonds 

payable 
Unamortized 

requisition 
premium 

Notes payable 
Compensated 

absences 
Capital leases 

Balance 

01101103 Additions Reductions 
Balance 

12/31/03 

$ 655,000 $ 570,000 $ (655,000) $ 570,000 

8,418) 1,143 (7,275 

20,739,000 6,450,000 (4,387,000) 22,802,000 

(537,000 
78,049 

44,830 (492,170 
78,049) 

117,067 2 ,238 

666,993 (i04,538) 
119,305 

562 ,455 

Total component 

units $21,719,109 $7,0~ 29 ~(5,178,614) $23,554,315 

The revenue bonds of Sewerage District No . 1 require monthly payments to 
sinking, reserve and renewal and replacement funds. Payments to the 
sinking fund should equal principal, interest and administrative fee 
accruing during the month . Payments to the reserve fund should equal 25% 
of the amount to be paid to the sinking fund . After sinking and reserve 
transfers are made monthly , paym ents to the renewal and replacement fund 
should equal 5% of the net revenues collected in the prior calendar month 
until the fund equals or exceeds $50,000. At December 31, 2003, the 
amount required to be on deposit was $120,028; the actual amount on 
deposit was $119,902. 

Note 12 . Refunding Certificates of Indebtedness 

Primary Government 

On August i, 2003, the Parish issued $2,520,000 in Refunding Certificates 
of Indebtedness, Series 2003 with an interest rate of 2.20% to refund 

$515,000 of outstanding Refunding Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 
1999A with an interest rate of 4.375%, $715,000 of outstanding 
Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1999B with an interest rate of 
4.625%, and $1,260,000 of outstanding Certificates of Indebtedness, 
Series 2000 with an interest rate of 5.60%. The net proceeds of 

$2,490,000 (after payment of issuance costs) were used to currently 
refund the debt . 

62 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The current refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition 

price and the net carrying amount of the old debt of $21,580. The 
difference, reported in the accompanying financial statements as a 
deduction from bonds payable, is being charged to operations through the 
year 2010 using the effective interest method . 

The Parish completed the current refunding to reduce its total debt 

service payments over the next seven years by approximately $156,624 and 
to obtain an economic gain (difference between present values of the debt 
service payments on the old and new debt) of approximately $124,438. 

Component Unit 

On May I, 2003, the Communications District issued $570,000 in Refunding 
Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2003 with an interest rate of 2.60% 

to refund $560,000 of outstanding Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 
1998 with an interest rate of 5.00%. The net proceeds of $555,364 (after 
paym ent of issuance costs) plus an additional $4,636 of Series 1998 
sinking fund monies were used to currently refund the debt. 

The current refunding resulted in a difference between the reacquisition 

price and the net carrying amount of the old debt of $8,148. The 
difference, reported in the accompanying financial statements as a 
deduction from bonds payable, is being charged to operations through the 
year 2008 using the effective-interest method . 

The Communications District completed the current refunding to reduce its 
total debt service payments over the next five years by approximately 
$25,160 and to obtain an economic gain (difference between present values 
of the debt service payments on the old and new debt) of approximately 
$23,146. 
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The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease 
the capital leases, and the present value of the net 
payments at December 31, 2003: 

Year Ending 
December 31 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

Less amount representing interest 

Present value of future minimum lease paym ents 

Component Units 

payments under 
minimum lease 

$ 314,478 
(27,743) 

Sewerage District No. 1 has leased vehicles under capital lease in the 

amount of $48,013 with related accumulated depreciation of $21,770 at 
Decemb er 31, 2003. 

The following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under 
the capital leases, and the present value of the net minimum lease 
paym ents at December 31, 2003 : 

Year Ending 
December 31 

2004 

2005 

2006 

Less amount representing interest 

Present value of future minimum lease paym ents 

Note 14 . Ad Valorem Taxes 

Government-wide financial statements 

$ 7,389 
7,389 

2 .462 

$ 17,240 
(1,274 

Property taxes are recognized in the year for which they are levied 
net of uncollectible amounts, as applicable . 
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Fund financial statements 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of 
January I, of each year. During the current fiscal year, taxes were 
levied by the Parish in August and were billed to the taxpayers by the 
Assessor in November . Billed taxes are due by December ZI, becoming 
delinquent on January 1 of the following year. 

Taxes are budgeted and the revenue recognized in the year billed 

The taxes are based on assessed values determined by 
of Iberia Parish and are collected by the Sheriff. 

the Tax Assessor 

remitted to the Parish net of deductions for 

contributions. 

The taxes are 
Pension Fund 

For the year ended Decemb er 31, 2003, taxes were levied as follows 

Primary Government : 
General Alimony 
Criminal 
Courthouse 
Public Library 
Parish Wide Drainage 
Public Building Maintenance 
Health Unit Maintenance 

Component units: 
Fire Protection District 
Recreation District No . 8 

General Fund 

Mills 

3 .53 
1.76 
0.82 

6 .12 

3.68 
4 .38 

1 .94 

8.30 

1 .75 

10.05 

Assessed 
Valuation 

$137, 
$120, 
$120, 
$258, 
$258, 
$258, 
$258, 

953,849 

399,769 

304 ,429 

353,618 

353,618 
353,618 

353 .618 

$137,811,119 

$ 14,961,576 

Total ad valorem taxes levied during 2003, exclusive of homestead 

exemptions, were $6,132,206~ Taxes receivable at Decemb er 31, 2003 were 
$4,116,811 for the primary government and $989,552 for the component 
units, all of which is considered collectible. 
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Note 15 . Sales and Use Taxes 

Iberia Parish Government is authorized and has levied the following sales 
and use taxes : 

Primary Government 

Levy 

1982 

1983 

1987 

1996 

Rate/Area 

. 25% 

Unincorporated 
areas 

. 25% 

Parish Wide 

2 .00% 
Parish Wide 

. 25% 
Unincorporated 

Dedication 

Constructing, acquiring, improving, 
maintaining and operating solid waste 
collection and disposal facilities in the 
unincorporated areas of the Parish . 

To pay the cost of maintaining and operating 
a parish wide mosquito control program . The 
balance of the proceeds is to be divided 
annually, on or before February i, of each 
year, between Iberia Parish Government and 
the incorporated municipalities of the 
parish, on a per capita basis, according to 
the 2000 United States Census. These 
proceeds are dedicated for constructing, 
acquiring and improving drainage facilities. 
This tax was approved for ten years from the 
date of the first levy . In 1993, the tax was 
renewed for a period of ten years. 

Hotel occupancy tax on income from the 

occupancy of hotel rooms, motel rooms and 
overnight camping facilities within the 
Parish. The proceeds shall be used to 
provide funds for industrial inducement and 
economic development in Iberia Parish through 
Iberia Industrial Development Foundation . 

Supplement other sales 
to construct, acquire, 

tax revenues collected 
improve, maintain and 



Component Units 

Levy_ 

1979 

1986 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Rate/Area 

2 .00% 
Parish Wide 

. 25% 
District NO . 2 

Dedication 

Hotel occupancy tax on income from the 
OCcupancy of hotel rooms, motel rooms and 
overnight camping facilities within the 
Parish . The proceeds shall be used for the 
purpose of providing funds for Iberia Parish 
Tourist Commission to attract conventions and 
tourists into the Parish . 

Maintenance and operation of recreational 
facilities in District No . 2 and for 
constructing, acquiring and improving 
recreational facilities in District NO . 2. 
District NO . 2 includes all of Iberia Parish 
except for the incorporated area of the City 
of New Iberia . 

Revenues derived from the above taxes for the year ended December 31 
2003 were as follows : 

Levv 

Primary Government 

1982 and 1996 
1983 

1987 

Component Units 
1979 

1986 

Rate 

. 50% 

. 25% 

2 .00% 

2 .00% 
. 25% 

Dedication 

Solid waste and recycling 
Mosquito control 
Industrial development 

Total primary government 

Hotel occupancy 
Recreation 

Total component units 

Amount 

$1,662,549 
2 ,370,476 

121,865 

$ 124,867 
973 .239 

All of the above taxes, with the exception of the hotel occupancy and 
industrial development taxes, are collected by the Iberla Parish School 
Board and are remitted to the Iberia Parish Government monthly, net of an 
administrative fee. 
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Note 16. Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

All permanent employees of Iberia Parish Government, except firefighters, 
participate in the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana. 
Firefighters participate in State of Louisiana - Firefighters' Retirement 
System . These systems are statewide multi-employer, public employee 
retirement systems. 

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (PERS 

Plan description 

All permanent Parish employees who work at least 28 hours a week and 
are under 60 years of age are members of the plan . Memb ers of the plan 
may retire with thirty years of creditable service regardless of age, 
with twenty-five years of service at age 55, and with i0 years of 
service at age 60. The retirement allowance is equal to 3% of the 
member's final compensation multiplied by his years of creditable 
service. Their retirement allowance may not exceed the greater of 100% 
of a memb er's final salary or final compensation . The System also 
provides disability and survivor benefits. Benefits are established by 
State statute . 

PERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplemental information . That 
report may be obtained by writing to Parochial Employees' Retirement 
System of Louisiana, Post Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
70898-4619 . 

Funding policy 

Plan members are required to contribute 9.50% of their annual covered 
salary and the Parish is required to contribute at an actuarially 
determined rate. The current rate is 7.75% of covered payroll. The 
contribution requirements of the plan memb ers and the Parish are 
established by state statute. The Parish's contributions for the years 

ended Decemb er 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $306,365, $293,539 and 
$258,378, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each 
year . 

State of Louisiana - Firefighters' Retirement System 

Plan description 

Memb ers 
credited 
service . 

of the plan may retire at age 50 with at least 20 years of 
services, or at age 55 with at least 12 years of credited 

Benefits are 3-1/3 percent of a member's average final 
compensation, multiplied by the employee's years of credited service. 
The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are 
established by state statue . The Firefighters' Retirement System 
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial 
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statements and required supplemental information . That report may be 
obtained by writing to Firefighters' Retirement System, Post Office Box 
94095, Capital Station, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095. 

Funding policy 

Plan members are required to contribute 8 . 00% of their annual covered 
salary and the Parish is required to contribute at an actuarially 
determined rate. The current rate is 21 . 00% of annual covered payroll. 
The contribution requirements of plan members are established and may 
be amended by the System's Board of Trustees. The Parish's 
contributions to the System for the years ended Decemb er 31, 2003, 2002 
and 2001 were $47,593, $21,195 and $18,484, respectively, equal to the 
required contribution for each year. 

Note 17. Postretirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits 

Iberia Parish Government provides certain continuing health care and life 
insurance benefits for its retired employees. Substantially all of the 
Parish employees become eligible for these benefits if they reach normal 
retirement age while working for the Parish . These benefits for retirees 
and similar benefits for active employees are provided through an 

insurance company whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the employee 
and the Parish . The Parish recognizes the cost of providing these 
benefits as an expenditure when paid . Currently Iberia Parish Government 
has approximately 45 retirees receiving benefits. For the year ended 
December 31, 2003, the amount of premiums paid by the Parish on their 

behalf was $168,765. 

Note 18. Litigation 

The Parish is a defendant in various law suits. According to legal 
counsel for the Parish, there is adequate insurance on all cases where 
monetary damages are sought, and in those cases where there is an excess 
liability question or no coverage, the Parish would be adequately 
protected by the sovereign immunity clause of the Louisiana Constitution . 

Note 19. Landfill Closure and Post Closure Care Costs 

Iberia Parish Government operates a Type III landfill . State and federal 
laws and regulations require the Parish to perform certain maintenance 
and monitoring functions at the site after closure . Closure and 
post-closure costs are anticipated at $22,000 and $15,800, respectively, 
based on landfill capacity used to date, which is 100%. No liability is 
recorded for these amounts. Closure was originally anticipated to be ten 
years from opening which was in May 1996. However , some of the 
requirements for the closure are anticipated to be delayed due to the new 
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Type III landfill being permitted adjacent to the current operation. Due 
to inflation, changes in technology, laws or regulations, the estimated 
costs may change in the future . 

Note 20. Risk Management 

Iberia Parish Government is self-insured for general liability , 
automobile liability , errors and omissions, property and workers' 
compensation . These activities are accounted for in the Risk Management 
fund which was established in 1991. The Parish purchases excess coverage 
through outside sources for the following coverage : 

General liability 
Automobile liability 
Errors and omissions 
Property 
Workers' compensation 
Aggregate loss fund 

Deductible 

$ 50,000 
$ 50,000 
$ 25,OOO 
$ 50,000 
$ I00,000 

N/A 

Coverage 

$i, 
$i, 
$I, 
$ 
$ 
$ 

000,000 
000,000 
000,000 
50,000 

i00,000 
500,000 

The Parish has a contract for plan administration services. The 
administrator handles the processing of claims. The claims are paid by 
Iberia Parish Government after they have been processed . All funds of 
the Parish participate in the program and make payments to the Risk 
Management fund based on premiums needed to pay prior and current year 
claims, administrative costs, and commercial insurance premiums. 

The claims liability of $656,322 reported at December 31, 2003 is based 
on the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
Statement No . 10, which requires that a liability for claims be reported 
if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements 
indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the 
date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be 
reasonably estimated . Changes in the fund's unpaid claims liability 
amount for fiscal years 2003 and 2002 were as follows: 

2003 2002 

Unpaid claims liability, beginning $ 282,784 
Current year claims and changes in estimates 1,266,907 
Claims paid (893,369 

Unpaid claims liability, ending 

114 
818 

148 

$ 656,322 $ 282,784 

Effective July I, 1997, the Parish began funding its own unemploym ent 
compensation . The Unemploym ent Compensation fund was established to 
account for interdepartmental charges and claims related to unemployment . 
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contract with Employers Unity, Inc., for administrative 
to all unemployment claims. Claims are paid by 
Inc. Benefit charges are charged to expense in the 
is determinable . 

In April 2004, the Council authorized the issuance of $3,000,000 of Sewer 
Revenue Bonds for the purpose of constructing and acquiring improvements, 
extensions and replacements of the sanitary sewage collection system 

owned jointly with the City of New Iberia. 

Note 22 . FCC Ordered Enhancements of E911 System 

The following information pertains to FCC ordered enhancements to Iberia 
Parish's E911 system : 

Emergency telephone service charges collected 
for the year ended December 31, 2003 

Expenditures made for 
the E911 system for 
December 31. 2003 

the implementation of 
the year ended 

$377,020 

Iberia Parish is 76% complete with Phase I of the implementation process 
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IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBBRIA , LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPAR ISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Original Final 

Budget Budget 
Revenues : 

Taxes - 

Ad valorem 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental - 
Federal grants 

State revenue sharing 

Severance taxes 

Other 

Local governments 

Fees, charges and commissions 

General government costs billed 

to other funds 

Fines and forfeitures 
Investment income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current 

General government 

Public safety 

Public works 

Health and welfare 

Culture and recreation 

Economic development and 

assistance 

Debt service 

Principal 

Interest 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

$ 1,517,000 
661,200 

19, 

165, 

500, 

43, 

28, 

86 . 

122 

195 

86 

1 

917 

000 

000 

000 

589 

350 

870 

000 

5OO 

000 

$ 3,426,426 

$ 1,753,485 
686,102 

211, 

165, 

500, 

45 , 

45, 

90, 

135 

163 

33 

873 

356 

090 

392 

973 

287 

200 

237 

023 

252 

$ 3,830,270 

Actual 

1,714,382 

714 .618 

209 

162 

500 

30 

39 

136 

133, 

209, 

31, 

29, 

279 

025 

150 

421 

326 

924 

353 

459 

988 

215 

$ 3,911,140 

Deficiency of revenues 

over expenditures $ (1,139,873) $ (1,454,932) $ (1,106,544 
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Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 

(Negative) 

$ (39,103 
28.516 

(2,594 
(3,331 

60 

14 ,971 

(6,647 
46.637 

(1,847 
46,222 

(1,035 
28.963 

80.870 

289,913 

66,165 

63,085 

(72,853 
12 .203 

15 .241 

194 

095 

137 

$ 267,518 

$ 348,388 
(continued) 



IBERIA PAR ISH 

NEW IBERIA , 

GOVERNMENT 

LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (CONTINnJED 
GENERAL FLrND 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Other financing sources (uses 
Operating transfers in - 

Transfers from other funds 
Transfers from component 
units 

Operating transfers out 
Transfers to other funds 

Proceeds from execution of 

capital lease 

Sale of capital assets 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Original Final 
Budget Budget 

273,281 

25,782 

562,580 

i00 

269,984 

25 ,782 

565,880 

Actual 

Exhibit L-I 

(continued) 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

(254 

3,050 

55 ,100 

44,115 

$ (263,417) $ (270,114) $ (168,103) $ 102,011 

Net change in fund balance $ (1,403,290) $ (1,725,046) $ (1,274,647) $ 450,399 

Fund balance, beginning 
as restated 

Fund balance, ending 

3,384,127 3,384,127 2,811,022 (573,105 

$ 1,980,837 

75 

$ 1,659,081 $ 1,536,375 $ (122,706 



Revenues : 

Taxes - 

Sales and use 

Investment income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current - 

General government 

Public works 
Debt service - 
Principal 

Interest 

IBERIA PAR ISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA . LOUISIANA 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SALES TAX FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Original 
Budget 

41,500 

550,433 

9,364 

Total expenditures $ 1,601.297 

Final 

Budget Actual 

$ 2,000,000 
62,000 

$ 2,062,000 

$ 1,777,495 

$ 1,662,549 
14,402 

$ 1,676,951 

Exhibit L-2 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ (337,451 
(47,598 

$ (385,049 

10,599 

27,891 

409 

409 

38 .490 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures $ 460,703 $ 284.505 $ (62,054) $ (346,559 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Transfers from other funds $ 6,122 
Operating transfers out - 

Transfers to other funds 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

76 

6 ,122 

1,200,000 

$ (1,193,878 

$ (909,373 

3 ,236.510 

$ 2,327,137 

S 8,115 

59,129 

$ 1,140,864 

794,305 

645,919 

148 . 386 
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ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 
Taxes receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 

Assessments receivable: 
Current 

Non-current 

Delinquent 
Due from other funds 

Due from other governmental 
agencies 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BA/~ANCES 

Liabilities: 
Cash overdraft 

Accounts payable 
Retainage payable 
Accrued expenses 

Due to other funds 

Due to component units 
Due to other governmental 

agencies 
Deposits 

Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 

Reserved for - 

Debt service 

Construction contracts 

Purchase of books 

Unreserved - 

Designated for subsequent 
year 's expenditures 

Undesignated 

Total fund balances 
Total liabilities and 
fund balances 

IBERIA PARISH 

NEW IBERIA , 

GOVERNMENT 

LOUISIAN A 

COMBINING B~zLAN CE SHEET 

NONMA JOR GOVERk94ENT21L FDIqDE 

December 31. 2003 

Road 

District Parish Wide 
No. i0 Drainage 

Maintenance Maintenance 

$ 788,097 
300,000 

85 

1 .932 

21,006 

89.270 

$ 464 
700 

18 
795 

2 

Public 
Rabies 
Control 

853 $ 171,592 $ 212,324 
000 238,377 280,000 
125 64 4,187 

014 1,192,531 
911 1 .041 1,575 

25,839 

43.955 

249,262 

97.734 

$ 1,200,390 $ 2,050,697 $ 1,950,601 $ 498,100 

70 

8 

3 

167 

823 

286 

704 

141 

30.651 

56.042 

13 

102 

882 

499 

$ 1,004 
131,050 

12,656 
14 ,344 

49 .798 

33.890 50.835 

$ 280,605 $ 206,313 $ 259,687 $ 16,864 

291 .987 

164,831 372,885 379,599 

754.954 1.471.499 1,019.328 481,236 

$ 919,785 $ 1,844,384 $ 1,690,914 $ 481,236 

$ 1,200,390 $ 2,050,697 $ 1,950,601 $ 498,100 
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Revenue 

Health Unit 

Maintenance 

Mosquito HUD 

Control/ Criminal Section 8 Industrial 
Drainage Justice Off-Track Voucher Development 

801,967 $ 881,598 $ 47,406 $ 99,677 $ 121,35B 
682,889 140.000 

563 

832 

75,212 

45.946 

176 16,601 

174,925 

81,916 

55.833 20.967 

326 

Fund 

C 

$ 2,027,409 $ 1,019,339 $ 243,474 $ 256,604 $ 121,358 $ 12,631 O 

1,668 

337 

7.979 

17.866 

75 ,393 7 .434 

9.526 

1,662 

288.313 

34 ,807 

107.268 

14,090 

N 

T 

3,244 I 

N 

6,259 U 

E 

D 

27,850 $ 84,919 $ 332,216 $ $ 121,358 $ 9,503 

$ 

1,999,559 934,420 (88,742 
$ 1,999,559 

233,820 

22,784 

256,604 $ 
3,128 

3,128 

$ 2,027,409 $ 1,019,339 $ 243,474 $ 256,604 $ 121,358 $ 12,631 
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ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 

Taxes receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Assessments receivable: 
Current 

Non -current 

Delinquent 
Due from other funds 

Due from other governmental 
agencies 

Total assets 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 
NEW IBEBIA . LOUISIANA 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 

Cash overdraft 

Accounts payable 

Retainage payable 
Accrued expenses 

Due to other funds 

Due to component units 
Due to other governmental 

agencies 
Deposits 

Deferred revenue 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 

Reserved for - 

Debt service 

Construction contracts 

Purchase of books 

Unreserved - 

Designated for subsequent 

year 's expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances 

CONT INUED 

FUNDS 

December 31. 2003 

SDecial Revenue 

Disaster 

Relief 
Drug 

Court 

Family 
Focused 

Juvenile Bond 

Drug Court Redemption 

953,964 $ 155,707 $ 69,097 $ 315,065 
120.000 

115 

252.203 

180 

30,305 

65.766 

309,366 

$ 1,326,282 $ 251,958 $ 106,108 $ 624,431 

23,953 

8,834 

1.717 

62,158 

4 ,066 

2 ,341 

60 ,603 

9,060 

15 .254 

262,137 

7.264 

$ 1,250,400 $ 96,662 $ 91,324 $ 269,401 

75.882 

75.882 

$ 1,326,282 

80 

155.296 14 .784 

$ 355,030 

$ 355,030 

$ 624,431 



Debt Service 
Paving 

Certificates 
Series 
1979 

Paving 
Certificates 

Series 

1999 

Paving 
Certificates 

Series 

2003 

$ 77,482 $ 13,996 $ 

3 .069 

28,337 

1.113 

$ 80,551 $ 43,446 

34 .868 

1 ,658 

$ 36,626 

43,925 

$ 43,925 

28,337 

$ 28,337 

9,000 

81,000 

90,000 

$ 90,000 

Public 
Library 

Sinking 

129 .765 

31,943 

Capital Projects 
Community 

Development 
Block 

Grant 

Road 

Construction 

Projects 

$ 3,042 $ 

294 

1,662,960 

i00.000 

445 

$ 161,708 $ 3,336 $ 1,763,405 

5 .526 

294 

2,237 

C 

0 

N 

T 

700,082 I 

77,821 

N 

311,535 

U 

E 

6 ,219 

D 

5,526 $ 2,531 $ 1,095,657 

$ 15,109 $ $ 156,182 $ 

$ 15,109 

$ 43,446 

$ 156,182 $ 

$ 161,708 

81 

805 

805 

$ 3,336 

348.262 

319.486 
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ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 

Taxes receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
Assessments receivable : 

Current 
Non -current 

Delinquent 
Due from other funds 
Due from other governmental 

agencies 

Total assets 

IBERIA PARISH 

NEW IBERIA , 

GOVERNMENT 

LOUISIANA 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31, 2003 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Cash overdraft 
Accounts payable 
Retainage payable 

Accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Due to component units 

Due to other governmental 

agencies 
Deposits 

Deferred revenue 
Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for - 

Debt service 
Construction contracts 
Purchase of books 

Unreserved - 
Designated for subsequent 

year 's expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances 

Public 

Library 
Construction 

Permanent 

Avery- 
Kenneth Contonio- 

Duval Dietlein- Karl James 
Ringle Landry Bigler, III 

$ 2,323,442 $ 
1,460 34,100 4,228 

4 12 

$ 2,323,442 $ 1,464 $ 34,100 $ 4,240 

6,008 667 915 1,6O0 

6,008 $ 667 $ 915 $ 1,600 

2,303,987 

13,447 

$ 2,323,442 

82 

797 

$ 33,185 $ 2,640 

$ 34,100 $ 4,240 



 

Bowman - 

Brigante 

Eugene 
Morrow Everlasting 

Boudreaux Memorial Total 

$ $ $ 
14 , 900 i, 207 8. 204 

423 4 

323 

9,174,448 

2,625,365 

41,220 

2,711,798 

10.620 

37 

81 

4 

825 

337 

000 

182 

186 

708,979 

$ 15,323 $ 1,211 $ 8,527 $ 16,220,135 

5 ,195 528 

$ 

$ 5,195 $ 528 $ 

$ 10,128 

$ 15,323 

683 

526,321 

640,249 

55,960 

3,455,122 

7,221.791 

$ 8,527 $ 11,899,443 

$ 8,527 $ 16,220,135 

83 - 
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IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 
NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, 

NONMAJOR 

For the Year 

Revenues : 

Taxes - 

Ad valorem 

Sales and use 
Intergovermental - 

Federal grants 
Parish transportation funds 

State revenue sharing 
State grants 
Severance taxes 
Local government 

Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 

Investment income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 
Expenditures: 
Current - 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 

Culture and recreation 
Urban redevelopment and 
housing 

Economic development and 
assistance 

Debt service 
Principal 

Interest and fiscal charges 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers from other funds 

Transfers to other funds 

Bond proceeds 
Payments to escrow 

Proceeds from execution 
of capital lease 

Sale of assets 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 
Net change in fund balances 
Fund balances, beginning 
Fund balances, ending 

EXPENDITURES A~D CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

FUNDS 
Ended December 31. 2003 

Road 
District Parish Wide 
No. i0 Drainage 

Maintenance Maintenance 

566.609 

250,000 

20,663 

28.411 

Public 
Rabies 
Control 

$ 959,237 $ 1,438,848 $ 

65.375 146.695 

500 

000 

35,274 

6,000 

17,039 
25,761 

28,733 

13.057 

14, 

17, 

ii. 

336 

198 

276 

603 

$ 865,683 $ 1,238,386 $ 1,670,133 $ 43,413 

50,390 $ 56,835 $ 1,000 

1.603.187 

17 

3 

362 

$ 951,985 $ 1,937,265 $ 1,774,238 

$ (40,642 
$ (126,944 
I. 046.729 

$ 919,785 

84 - 

$ (698,879) $ (104,105 

$ 4O3 
(2 

326 $ 
464) 

$ 645,416 
$ (53,463 

897 
844 

847 
384 

1,706 

5,358 

(3, 
107, 

798, 

500 

152) 
257) 
171 

230.093 

2 ,481 

$ 267,169 
$ 77,008 

404,228 

$ 1,690,914 $ 481,236 



Special Revenue 

Health Unit 
Maintenance 

Mosquito HUD 

Control/ Criminal Section 8 
Drainage Justice Off-Track Voucher 
Program Facility Betting Program 

$ 506,145 $ 

68,963 

2.370,476 

31.471 

34.787 21.549 1,609 
1.794 

Industrial 

Development 
Fund 

$ 
121,865 

123,923 

5.647 3.376 453 

$ 609~895 $ 2,392,025 $ 248,288 $ 129,570 $ 824,450 $ 122,318 

22,866 $ 43,749 

31,082 1,930,914 

1,600 

$ 
406,774 

$ (406,774 
$ 147,573 
1.851,986 

$ 1,999,559 

$ i,i07,254 

C 

$ 1,000 $ $ 2,462 O 

N 

T 

717,182 I 

122,583 N 

U 

361,423) $ 787,724 $ (140,793 
939 
481 

71,242 

17,500 

88,742 

(12,223 
268,827 

$ 256,604 

85 

$ 
$ (2,727 

5.855 
3.128 

E 

D 
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IBERIA PA~ ISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES . AND 

NONMAJOR 

For the Year 

Revenues: 

Taxes - 

Ad valorem 
Sales and use 

Intergovermental - 
Federal grants 
Parish transportation funds 

State revenue sharing 
State grants 
Severance taxes 
Local government 

Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 

Investment income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 

Health and welfare 
Culture and recreation 

Urban redevelopment and 

housing 
Economic development and 
assistance 

Debt service - 

Principal 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Capit~l outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 
Bond proceeds 
Payments to escrow 

Proceeds from execution 
of capital lease 

Sale of assets 
Total other financing 

sources (uses) 
Net change in fund balances 
Fund balances, beginning 
Fund balances, ending 

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED 
FUNDS 

Ended December 31. 2003 

SDecial Revenue 

Disaster 
Relief 

$ 

Drug 
Court 

Family 
Focused 
Juvenile Bond 
Drug Court Redemption 

8,753) 243,940 281,657 

1.152) 490.066 12,710 

37,901 

75,378 

76,786 

2,842 
847 

$ 

10,065 

622 6,597 

$ 103,374 $ 814,481 $ 305,054 $ 6,597 

24 ,530 

40,488 

$ 761,785 $ 290,577 $ 26,123 

97,485 14,538 2,890 

$ 293,467 

695,000 

153.068 

129 

882 

$ 
$ 11,587 

3.197 

558.831 

158 
138 
296 

308,763 

663,793 

$ 75,882 

86 

14,784 $ 355,038 



Debt Service 
Paving 

Certificates 
Series 
1979 

1.886 

Paving 

Certificates 
Series 

1999 

374 

12.343 

1,886 

42,039 

43.925 

6,427 

3.029 

$ 
$ 3,261 

11,848 

15,109 

Paving 

Certificates 
Series 

2003 

Public 
Library 
Sinking 

Capital Projects 
Community 
Development 

Block 
Grant 

Road 

Construction 

Projects 

$ $ 158,130 $ $ 

3,578 

327.095 

15.007 

$ 161,708 $ 327,095 $ 15,007 

$ 5,526 $ 

1.260 

$ 6,786 

1.260 

156,182 

45,917 

51.625 

227.018 

$ 156,182 $ 

87 

673 
138 

943 

805 

C 

O 

218,049 N 

T 

I 

N 

U 

1,556,421 E 

484,725 

183,023 
667.748 

E 
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IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA . LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES . AND 

NONMAJOR 

For the Year 

Revenues: 

Taxes - 

Ad valorem 
Sales and use 

Intergovermental - 
Federal grants 
Parish transportation funds 

State revenue sharing 
State grants 
Severance taxes 
Local government 

Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Investment income 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 
Expenditures: 

Current - 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Health and welfare 

Culture and recreation 

Urban redevelopment and 
housing 

Economic development and 
assistance 

Debt service - 
Principal 

Interest and fiscal charges 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 

Bond proceeds 
Payments to escrow 
Proceeds from execution 
of capital lease 

Sale of assets 
Total other financing 

sources (uses) 
Net change in fund balances 
Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

CHANGES IN FLTND BALANCES (CONTINUED 
FUNDS 

Ended December 31. 2003 

Public 
Library 

Construction 

Permanent 

Avery - 

Kenneth Contonio- 
Duval Dietlein- Karl James 

Ringle Landry Bigler, III 

41,710 21 1.339 61 

41,710 $ 21 $ 1.339 $ 61 

45.887 

$ 2 
$ 2 

350 

317 

000 

434 

$ 

21 

24 

24 

(3 
800 

339 

185 

61 

71 

(10 
2,650 

$ 2,317,434 $ 797 $ 33,185 $ 2,640 

88 



 

Bowman 

Brigante 

$ 

Eugene 
Morrow Everlasting 

Boudreaux Memorial Total 

177 17 71 

$ 

177 

$ (177 
$ 

i0,128 

10,128 

24 

(24 
(7 

690 

683 

$ (71 
$ 

8.527 

8.527 

317,209 
118,277 

806,138 
192,088 

440,932 

717,182 

174,208 

718.409 

160,553 
2 .527,789 

$ 2,610,976 
9,288,467 

$ 11,899,443 

89 

Exhibit M-2 
(continued) 



ASSETS 

IBEBIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOU ISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

December 31, 2003 

Current assets : 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from other funds 

Due from component units 

Total current assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Claims payable 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities 

Claims payable 

Total liabilities 

Net assets : 

Unrestricted 

Risk 

Management 

$ 826,116 
390 ,000 

65 

2 ,440 

608,302 

95.747 

$ 1,922,670 

$ 54,995 
572 ,155 

$ 627,150 

84 .167 

Unemployment 

Compensation 

$ 204,814 
555,000 

2,889 

11,829 

4 ,662 

$ 779,194 

561 

Exhibit M-3 

Total 

$ 1,030,930 
945 ,000 

65 

5,329 

620,131 

100,409 

$ 2,701,864 

$ 55,556 
572 .155 

561 $ 627,711 

84 .167 

$ 711,317 $ 561 $ 711,878 

1 ,211 ,353 778 ,633 1,989,986 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,922,670 

90 

$ 779,194 $ 2,701,864 



IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA . LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN 

FUND NET ASSETS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUN DS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Operating revenues: 

Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Administative costs 

Professional fees 

Premiums 

Insurance claims 

Miscellaneous 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss 

Nonoperating revenue 
Investment income 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning 

Net assets, ending 

Risk 

Management 

$ 789,862 
368 

$ 790,230 

500 

792 

464 

577 

iii 

$ 1,375,444 

Exhibit M-4 

Unemployment 

Compensatio~ Total 

$ 65,964 

$ 65,964 

2,000 

4 .301 

4 ,341 

$ 10,642 

$ 855,826 
368 

$ 856,194 

$ (585,214) $ 55,322 $ (529,892 

36,569 17,581 54,150 

$ (546,645) $ 72,903 $ (475,742 

1,759,998 705,730 2,465,728 

$ 1,211,353 

91 

$ 778,633 $ 1,989,986 



IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from insured 

Payments for claims 

Payments for goods and services 

Other receipts 

Net cash provided by (used in 
operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIV ITIES 

Sales of investments 

Investment income 
Net cash provided by 

investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Balances, beginning of the year 

Balances, end of the year 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) 
OPERA TING ACTIV ITIES 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
(loss) to net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities : 

Change in assets and liabilities 

Accounts receivable 

Due from other funds 

Due from component units 

Accounts payable 

Due to other funds 

Claims payable 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities 

92 

Risk 

Management 

$ 721,775 
(322,039 
(636,346 

368 

$ (236,242 

$ 500,000 
38,145 

Exhibit M-5 

Unemployment 

Compensation Total 

$ 65,575 
(7,313 
(6,301 

$ 51,961 

350 

352 

647 

368 

$ (184,281 

$ 170,117 $ 472,020 

34,697 558,910 

$ 204,814 $ 1,030,930 

$ (585,214) $ 55,322 $ {529,892 

1,280 

(69,146 
(130 

43 ,521 

(91 
373 .538 

$ (236,242 

(364 
(25 

2 ,972 

$ 51,961 

1 ,280 

(69,510 
(155 

40,549 

(91 
373,538 

$ (184,281 



ASSETS 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 
FIRE DISTRICT 

BAI/hNCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND 

December 31, 2003 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 

Taxes receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from primary government 

Due from other governmental agencies 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 21ND FUN D BALANCE 

Liabilities: 

Cash overdraft 

Accounts payable 

Accrued expenses 

Advance from primary government 

Due to other governmental agencies 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance : 

Unreserved, undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

93 
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$ 497,779 
700,000 

200 

967,076 

2 ,877 

176 ,730 

55,068 

$ 2,399,730 

923 

92,258 

7,838 

30,000 

40.995 

$ 172,014 

2 .227 .716 

$ 2,399,730 



IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITS 

FIRE DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUN D BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

Decenlber 31, 2003 

Fund balance - governmental fund 

Total net assets reported 

in the statement of net 
for governmental activities 

assets is different because 

Capital assets used in governmental activities 

are not financial resources and therefore are not 
reported in the funds. Those assets consists of: 

Land 

Buildings, net of $358,016 accumulated depreciation 
Furniture and equipment, net of $1,262,929 
accumulated depreciation 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in 

the current period and are therefore not reported 
as fund liabilities. Balances at December 31, 2003 

a re : 

Accrued compensated absences 

Net assets of governmental activities 

94 

$ 82,008 
497,924 

Exhibit M-7 

$ 2,227,716 

1,830,869 2 ,410,793 

18,671 

$ 4,619,838 



Revenues : 

Taxes - 

Ad valorem 

Other 

Intergovernmental - 

Federal grants 

State revenue sharing 

Investment income 

Miscellaneous 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

FIRE DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Original Final 
Budget Budget 

$ 1,062,273 
48,000 

83,679 

60,000 

Total revenues $ 1,253,952 

Expenditures: 

Current - 

General government 

Public safety 

Intergovernmental 

Capital outlay 

617 

142 

000 

i00 

Total expenditures $ 1,280,859 

$ 1,172,160 
58,958 

245,219 

83,679 

50,000 

31 .836 

$ 1,641,852 

35,617 

172,465 

35,000 

941 .348 

$ 2,184,430 

Actual 

Exhibit M-8 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 1,155,909 $ (16,251 
58,958 

232 ,088 

82,435 

42 ,048 

32 .054 

$ 1,603,492 

13,131 

(1,244 
(7,952 

218 

$ (38,360 

(8,978 
76 ,235 

17,012 

84 ,269 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures $ (26,907) $ (542,578) $ (496,669) $ 45,909 

Other financing uses: 

Operating transfers out - 

Transfers to primary 

government (27,000) (27,000) (2,978) 24,022 

Net change in fund balance (53,907) $ (569,578) $ (499,647) $ 69,931 

Fund balance, beginning 2,350,331 2,350,331 2,727,363 377,032 

Fund balance, ending $ 2,298,424 

95 

$ 1,780,753 $ 2,227,716 $ 446,963 



IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

FIRE DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES , 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CE OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE) TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Net change in fund balance - governmental fund 

The change in net assets reported for governmental 

activities in the statement of activities is different 

activities : 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as 

expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities the cost of those assets is allocated 

over their estimated useful lives and reported 

as depreciation expense . 

Capital outlay 

Depreciation 

Some expenses reported in the statement of 

activities do not require the use of current 

financial resources and therefore, are not 

reported as expenditures in governmental funds 
Increase in compensated absences payable 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 

96 

Exhibit M-9 

$ (499,647 

$ 898,012 
(208,286) 689,726 

4 ,866 

$ 185,213 



ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from primary government 

Total assets 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

COMMUN ICATIONS DISTRICT 

BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND 

December 31, 2003 

LIABILITIES AND FUN D BALANCE 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Fund balance : 

Unreserved, undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

97 
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$ 530,382 
I00,000 

113,315 

599 

19,705 

$ 764,001 

$ 12,174 

751,827 

$ 784,001 



IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITS 

COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALAN CE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

December 31, 2003 

Fund balance - governmental fund 

Total net assets reported for governmental activities 

in the statement of net assets is different because 

Bond issue costs which are reported as expenditures 

in the year incurred in the governmental fund are 

deferred and amortized in the statement of activities 
Bond issue costs, net of accumulated amortization 

Capital assets used in governmental activities 
are not financial resources and therefore are not 

reported in the funds. Those assets consists of: 

Furniture and equipment, net of $196,426 
accumulated depreciation 

Exhibit M-II 

$ 751,827 

7,595 

244,743 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in 
the current period and are therefore not reported 

as fund liabilities. Balances at December 31, 2003 

are : 

Certificates of indebtedness, net $ (562,725) 
Accrued interest payable (3,705) (566,430 

Net assets of governmental activities 

98 

$ 437,735 



IBERIA PARISH GOVERNM ENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT 

BUDGETARy COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Original Final 
Budget Budget 

Revenues : 

Intergovernmental $ 35,000 
Fees, charges and commission~ 580,900 
Investment income 5.100 

Total revenues $ 621,000 

Expenditures: 

Current - 

General government 
Public safety 

Debt service - 

Principal 

Interest 

Capital outlay 

$ 2,500 
465,224 

95,000 

29,556 

2.938 

Total expenditures $ 595,218 

Excess (deficiency) of 

revenues over expenditures $ 25,782 

Other financing sources (uses 
Transfers to primary 

governme~it 
Bond proceeds 

Payments to escrow 

Total other financing 

sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance, beginning 

$ (25,782 

Fund balance, ending $ 483,360 

$ 35,000 
580,900 

I0,3~0 

$ 626,200 

$ 2,500 
472,216 

95,000 

21,731 

8,971 

$ 600,418 

$ 25,782 

Actual 

$ 35,000 
677,052 

14 .214 

$ 726,266 

Exhibit M-12 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 

(Negative) 

96 ,152 

3,914 

$ i00,066 

$ 2,500 $ 
430,585 41,631 

95 ,000 

24 ,920 

9,021 

$ 562,026 

$ 164,240 

3,189 

(50 

38 .392 

$ 138,458 

$ (25,782) $ (15,782) $ 10,800 

$ 148,458 $ 148,458 

483,360 603,369 120,009 

$ 483,360 

99 

$ 751,827 $ 268,467 



IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA, LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITS 

COMMUN ICATIONS DISTRICT 

Exhibit M-13 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AN D CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE) TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Net change in fund balance - governmental fund 

The change in net assets reported for governmental activities 
in the statement of activities is different because : 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. 

However, in the statement of activities the cost of those 
assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and 
reported as depreciation expense. 

Depreciation 

Bond proceeds are reported as financing sources in 

governmental funds and thus contribute to the change 
in fund balance . In the statement of net assets, however 

issuing debt increases long-term liabilities and does 

not affect the statement of activities. Similarily, 

repayment of principal is an expenditure in the 

governmental funds but reduces the liability in the 
statement of net activities. 

Bond proceeds 

Principal payments 

Payments to escrow 

Governmental funds report the effect of issuance 
costs and similar items when debt is first issued, 
whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in 

the statement of activities . 

Bond issue costs amortized 

Bond issue costs incurred in the current year 

Loss on refunding amortized 

$ 148,458 

41,823 

$ (570,000) 
95,000 

560,000 85 ,000 

1,758) 
8,789 

1,143) 5,888 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities 
do not require the use of current financial resources 

and therefore, are not reported as expenditures in 

governmental funds. 

Decrease in accrued interest payable 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 

10O 

4 ,074 

$ 201,597 



ASSETS 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITE 

TOURIST COMMISSION 

BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNM ENTAL FUND 

December 31, 2003 

Cash 

Investments 

Accrued interest receivable 
Due from primary government 

Due from other governmental agencies 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUN D BALANCE 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Accrued expenses 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance : 

Unreserved, undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

i01 
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$ 85,184 
70,033 

274 

16,576 

100,984 

$ 273,051 

2,086 

1,751 

$ 3,837 

269,214 

$ 273,051 



IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOU ISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITS 

TOURIST COMMISSION 

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET 

TO THE STATEMENT  OF NET ASSETS 

December 31, 2003 

Fund balance governmental fund 

Total net assets reported for governmental activities 

in the statement of net assets is different because 

Capital assets used in governmental activities 

are not financial resources and therefore are not 

reported in the funds. Those assets consists of: 

Land 

Buildings and improvements, net of $26,757 
accumulated depreciation 

Furniture and equipment, net of $21,490 
accumulated depreciation 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in 
the current period and are therefore not reported 

as fund liabilities. Balances at December 31, 2003 

are ; 

Accrued compensated absences 

Net assets of governmental activities 

102 

$ 196,503 

533,652 

Exhibit M-15 

$ 269,214 

11,835 741,990 

(5,023 

$ 1,006,181 



Revenues : 

Taxes - 

Sales and use 

Intergovernmental - 
Federal grants 

State grants 
State shared revenue 

Investment income 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

TOURIST CON~4ISSION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDLrLE 

For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Original Final 

Budget Budget 

$ I00,000 

80,000 

I0,000 

Total revenues $ 190,000 

Expenditures: 

Current - 

General government 

Economic development 
and assistance 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of reven 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (use 
Operating transfers in 

Transfers from primary 

government 

$ ii0,000 

318,266 

124 

ll 

996 

076 

$ 564,338 

Actual 

Exhibit M-16 

Variance with 

Final Budget 

Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 124,867 $ 14,867 

256 

7 

107 

6 

428 

500 

807 

070 

$ 502,672 

3 ,691 

237 

384 

411 

366 

$ 625,468 

61,838 

7,500 

17,189 

(5,006 

$ (61,666 

(191 

23,345 

34 .610 

57 .764 

$ (118,894) $ (122,796) $ (3,902) 

185 185 

Net change in fund balance $ (99,410) $ (I18,709) $ (122,796) $ (4,087 

Fund balance, beginning 317,921 317,921 392,010 74,089 

Fund balance, ending $ 218,511 

103 

$ 199,212 $ 269,214 70,002 



IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

TOURIST COMM ISSION 

Exhibit M-17 

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES , 

AND CHANGES IN FUN D BALAN CE OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE) TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Net change in fund balance - governmental fund 

The change in net assets reported for governmental 

activities in the statement of activities is different 
hecause ~ 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as 

expenditures. However, in the statement of 

activities the cost of those assets is allocated 
over their estimated useful lives and reported as 

depreciation expense . 

Capital outlay 

Depreciation 

$ (122,796 

392,245 

(8,141) 384,104 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities 

do not require the use of current financial resources 
and therefore, are not reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds. 

Increase in compensated absences payable 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 

104 

83 

$ 261,225 



ASSETS 

IBEEIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IHERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITS 

RECREATION DISTRICT NO . 8 

BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31, 2003 

Cash 

Investments 

Taxes receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Due from other funds 

Due from other governmental agencies 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AN D FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 

Due to primary government 

Due to other funds 

Due to other governmental agencies 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 

Unreserved, undesignated 

General 

Fund 

$ 82,359 
209,728 

22,476 

299 

7 ,587 

3,420 

$ 325,869 

72 

996 
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Other Total 

Governmental Governmental 

Fund Funds 

$ 35,050 

$ 35,050 

7 ,587 

$ 117,409 
209,728 

22,476 

299 

7,587 

3,420 

$ 360,919 

72 

7,587 

996 

1,068 $ 7,587 $ 8,655 

324 ,801 27,463 352 ,264 

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 325,869 

105 

$ 35,050 $ 360,919 



 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT  UN ITS 

RECREATION DISTRICT NO . 8 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AN D CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Rev enues : 

Taxes - 

Ad valorem 

Intergovernmental 

State revenue sharing 

Investment income 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current 

General government 

Culture and recreation 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing uses: 

Operating transfers out - 

Transfers to primary government 

General 

Fund 

$ 28,018 

Exhibit M-19 

Other Total 

Governmental Governmental 
Fund Funds 

5,133 

4,901 333 

$ 38,052 

1,496 

171 

1,667 

333 

$ 28,018 

5,133 

5,234 

$ 38,385 

1,496 

171 

1,667 

$ 36,385 $ 333 $ 36,718 

72 72 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures and other uses $ 36,313 $ 333 $ 36,646 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

288,488 

$ 324,801 

106 

$ 27,463 

315,618 

$ 352,264 



R ev enu es : 

Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Intergovernmental - 

State revenue sharing 

Investment income 

Total revenues 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT  UNITS 

RECREATION DISTRICT NO . 8 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Expenditures: 

Current - 

General government 
Culture and recreation 

Original 

Budget 

$ 30,715 

5,271 

3 ,000 

$ 38,986 

$ 53~ 
12 .035 

Total expenditures $ 12,571 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing uses: 
Operating transfers out 

Transfers to primary 

government 

Final 

Budget Actual 

$ 28,350 

5,231 

4,284 

$ 37,865 

$ 1,531 
12 .035 

$ 13,566 

$ 28,018 

5 ,133 

4,901 

$ 38,052 

1,496 

171 

1,667 
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Variance with 

Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

332 

(98 
617 

187 

35 

11,864 

11,899 

$ 26,415 $ 24,299 $ 36,385 $ 12,086 

72 72 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures and other 
uses $ 26,415 $ 24,299 $ 36,313 $ 12,014 

Fund balances, beginning 268,216 268,216 288,488 20,272 

Fund balances, ending $ 294,631 $ 292,515 

107 

$ 324,801 32.286 



ASSETS 

Cash 

Assessments receivable 
Due from other funds 
Real estate held for resale 

Total assets 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO . 1 

BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31. 2003 

LIABILITIES AND FUN D BALANCES 

Liabilities: 

Due to primary government 

Deposits 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances : 

Unreserved, undesignated (deficit 

Total liabilities and 

fund balances 

108 
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Other 

Governmental 

Funds 

$ 51,250 
2,823 

19,076 

12,600 

$ 85,749 

$ 16,060 
285 

$ 16,345 

$ 69,404 

$ 85,749 



Revenues : 

Investment income 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITS 

SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO . 1 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES, 

AN D CHANGES IN FUND BALAN CES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUN DS 

For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Fund balances (deficits), beginning 

Fund balances (deficits), ending 
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Other 

Governmental 

Funds 

$ 1,241 

68,163 

$ 69,404 



ASSETS 

Cash 

Investments 

Accounts receivable 

Accrued interest receivable 

Restricted assets 
Capital assets: 

Non-depreciable 

Depreciable, net 

Total assets 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOU ISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITS 

SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO . 1 

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

December 31, 2003 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Accrued compensated absences 
Accrued expenses 

Due to primary government 

Due to other funds 

Due to other governmental agencies 
Capital lease payable 

Revenue bonds payable 

Total liabilities 

Net assets : 

Invested in capital assets 

net of related debt 

Restricted for 

Debt service 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Total liabilities and 

net assets 

Sewerage 
District 

No . 1 

$ 11,786 
30,103 

9,566 

22 ,671 

19,076 

57 ,376 

15,966 

477 .000 

$ 643,544 

$ 7,132,916 

$ 7,776,460 

II0 
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Other 

Enterprise 

Fund Total 

$ 99,937 

31 ,794 

6 ,777 

$ 138,508 

5 ,060 

5,317 

641 

284 

$ 11,302 

702 ,907 

225,000 

253,837 

1,063 

119,902 

4 ,800 

6,607,459 

$ 7,914,968 

846 

420 

207 

955 

876 

376 

966 

000 

$ 654,846 

$ 6,777 $ 6,119,293 

120,429 

$ 127,206 

$ 138,508 

86,680 

1,054,149 

$ 7,260,122 

$ 7,914,968 



Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 

Miscellaneous 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO . 1 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENSES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses 

Cost of services 

Administrative 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses 
Grant revenue 

Investment income 

Interest expense 

Total nonoperating revenues 

(expenses) 

Income (loss) before transfers 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning 

Net assets, ending 

Sewerage 
District 

No . 1 

$ 905,504 
99,796 

$ 1,005,300 

$ (158,245 

$ (1,690 
21,155 

(15,814 

3. 651 

Exhibit M-2~ 

Other 

Enterprise 

Fund Total 

$ 104,267 

$ 104,267 

$ 87,173 
1,000 

1,174 

$ 89,347 

$ 14,920 

2,152 

$1,009,771 
99,796 

$ 1,109,567 

$ 907,699 
7,000 

338 .193 

$ 1,252,892 

$ (143,325 

5,803 

$ (154,594) $ 17,072 $ (137,522 

15,000 

15,000 

$ (139,594) $ 

7,272,510 

$ 7,132,916 

iii 

2,072 

125 .134 

$ 127,206 

15 ,000 

15,000 

$ (137,522 

7,397,644 

$7,260,122 



 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNM ENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

DISCRETELY PRESENTLY COMPONENT UNITS 

SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO . 1 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers for goods 

and services 

Payments to employees 
Other receipts 

Net cash provided by 

operating activities 

Sewerage 
District 

No . 1 

$ 887,098 

748,190 

196 ,795 

99 .796 

$ 41,909 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Grant revenue 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
noncapital financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AN D RELATED FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES 

Purchase and construction 

of capital assets 

Principal payments 

Interest paid 

Net cash used in capital arid 
related financing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Sale of investments 

Interest earnings 
Net cash provided by 

investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Balances, beginning of year 

Balances, ending of year 

112 

37,347 

15 ,000 

52 .347 

$ (33,687 
(39,614 
(15,814 

$ (89,115 

$ 372,628 
21,382 

$ 672,666 

Exhibit M-25 

Other 

Enterprise 
Fund Total 

$ 13,449 

$ (3,560 

$ (3,560 

$ 52,832 

47,105 

$ 99,937 

$ 987,798 

808 

223 

99 

320 

916 

796 

$ 55,358 

$ 37,347 
15 ,000 

(15,000 

$ 37,347 

$ (92,675 

$ 428,278 
23 .675 

$ 451,953 

$ 772,603 

(continued 



 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

DISCRETELY PRESENTLY COMPONENT UNITS 

SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO . 1 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED) 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERA TING INCOME (LOSS) TO 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 
income (loss) to net cash provided by 
operating activities: 
Depreciation 

Change in assets and liabilities - 

Receivables 

Accounts and other payables 
Due to primary government 

Net cash provided by 

operating activities 

Cash and cash equivalents shown on 

statement of net assets as : 

Current assets - 

Cash 

Restricted assets 

Cash 

Total 

113 

Sewerage 

District 

No . 1 

Exhibit M-25 

(continuedl 

Other 

Enterprise 

Fund Total 

$ (158,245) $ 14,920 $ (143,325 

337 ,019 

(18,406 
115,361 

(3,098 

$ 41,909 

$ 672,666 

1,174 

3 ,567 

1,184 

(262 

$ 13,449 

$ 99,937 

$ 99,937 

338,193 

(21, 
114 , 

(3, 

973) 
177) 
360) 

$ 55,358 



ASSETS 

Cash 

Assessments receivable 

Due from other funds 

Real estate held for resale 

Total assets 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITS 

SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO . 1 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31, 2003 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Due to primary government 
Deposits 

Total liabilities 

Sewerage Sewerage 

District District 
No . 1 - 1982 No . 2 

I00 

2,463 

3,000 

5,563 

285 

285 

Fund balances: 

Unreserved, undesignated (deficit) $ 5,278 

Total liabilities and 
fund balances 5 .563 

-  114 

$ 11,500 

$ 11,500 

$ (11,500 

Exhibit M-26 

Sewerage 
District 

NO . 4 Total 

$ 51,150 
360 

19,076 

9,600 

$ 80,186 

4 .560 

4,560 

$ 75,626 

$ 80,186 

$ 51,250 
2 ,823 

19,076 

12,600 

$ 85,749 

$ 16,060 
285 

$ 16,345 

$ 69,404 

$ 85,749 



IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO . 1 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES , EXPENDITURES 

AN D CHAN GES IN FUND BALAN CES 

Revenues : 

Investment income 

NONMAJOR 

For the Year 

FUNDS 

Ended December 31, 2003 

Sewerage 
District 

No . 1 - 1982 

Sewerage 
District 
No . 2 

Exhibit M-27 

Sewerage 

District 

No . 4 Total 

1,241 $ 1,241 

Fund balances (deficits], 
beginning 5,278 (11,500) 74,385 68,163 

Fund balances (deficits 
ending 5,278 
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$ (11,500) $ 75,626 $ 69,404 



 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO . 1 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHAN GES 

IN NET ASSETS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Operating revenues: 

Charges for services 

Operating expenses 

Depreciation 

Operating loss/change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning 

Net assets, ending 
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7,885 

$ (7,885 

236,553 

$ 228,668 



IBERIA PARISH 

NEW IBERIA . 

GOVERNMENT 

LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITS 

WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO . 1 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Balance, beginning of year 

Balance, ending of year 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH PROVIDED 

BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

Net cash provided by operating activities 
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7,885 

7,885 



 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UNITS 

ACAI]IAN A FAIRGROUNDS COMMISSION 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES 

IN NET ASSETS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Operating revenues: 

Charges for services 

Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 

Cost of services 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating loss 

Nonoperating revenues: 

State allocation 

Investment income 

Insurance proceeds 
Miscellaneous 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Loss before contributions 

Capital contributions 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning, as previously reported 

Prior period adjustment 
Net assets, beginning, as restated 

Net assets, ending 
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$ 338,085 
41 ,763 

$ 379,848 

$ 521,812 
115,999 

$ 637,811 

$ (257,963 

$ 139,441 
1 ,585 

33,578 

1,660 

$ 176,264 

81,699 

1 ,159,306 

$ 2,281,061 

$ 3,358,668 



 

IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

COMPONENT UN ITS 

ACADIAN A FAIRGROUNDS COMMISSION 

STATEMENT OF CA SH FLOWS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers 

Payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Payments to employees 

Other receipts 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase and construction of capital assets 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Interest earnings 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Balance, beginning of year 

Balance, ending of year 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH PROVIDED 

BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating loss 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

State allocation 

Other income 
Change in assets and liabilities - 

Receivables 

Due from other governmental agencies 

Prepaid expenses 

Accounts and other payables 

Due to primary government 

Deferred revenue 

Net cash provided by operating activities 
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342,592 

407,661 

(95,143 
206,306 

46,094 

40,562 

1,585 

7,117 

57.239 

64 .356 

$ (257,963 

115,999 

139,441 

35.238 

615 

i0,136 

12,500 

2,972 

28,536 

3 .892 

46.094 



This page intentionally left blank 

120 



COMPLIANCE AN D OTHER GRANT INFORMATION 

121 



This page intentionally left blank 

122 



O  
146 W. Main St. 

P.O, B~x 9631 

New Iberia, Louisiana 

70562-9631 

phone: (337) 3644554 
fax: (337) 364-6664 

Other Offwes: 
Lafayette, LA 
(337) 988-4930 

O elousas, LA (3~7) 942-5217 
gabeville LA 
(337) 89~1497 
Crowley, LA 
(337) 783-0650 
Church point LA 
(337) 684-2~55 

Eugene C, Gilder, CPA* 

Donald W. Kelley, CPA* 

Herbert Lemolne II, CPA* 

Frank A. Stagno, CPA* 

Scott J. Broussard, CPA* 
L. Charles Abmhire, CPA* 

Kenneth R. Dugas, CPA* 

P, JelL- Blanchet IH, CPA* 
Stephen L. Lambou~y, CPA* 

Craig C. Bablneaux, CPA* 

Peter C, Borrello, CPA* 

George J. Trappey lIl, CPA* 

Gregory II. Milton, CPA* 

S. Scott Soileau, CPA" 

Patrick D. M eCarthy, CPA* 

Martha 13. W yatt, CPA* 

Troy d. Breaux, CPA* 
Fayetta T. Dupe6, CPA* 

M ary A, Castille, CPA* 

Joey L, Breaux, CPA* 

Terrel P. Dreuel, CPA* 

Retired: 

Sidney L. Broussard, CPA* 1980 

Leon R. Poch6, CPA 1984 

James H. Breaux, CPA 1987 
Erma R. Walton, CPA 1988 
George A. Lewis, CPA* 1992 

Geraldine J. Witaberly, CPA* 1995 
Rodney L. Savoy, CPA* 1996 
Larry G. Broussard, CPA* 1997 
Lawrence A. Cramer, CPA* 1999 

M ichael P. Crochet, CPA* 1999 
Ralph Friend, CPA 2002 

Membe~ of Amerlean l~titute of 
Cerl~jqed Public Arco~ tan~ 
~o~iety of Loulslano Certlf~d 
P~b~  Ac~o..:on:s 

* A Pm fessio~ l Accomativg Corporation. 

B R O U SSA R D , PO C H E ', I.EViIS &  B R E AU X , L L .P . 

C E R T FF IE D P U B L IC A C C O U N T A N T S 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINAN CIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH GOVERNMENT AUD ITING STANDARDS 

To the Members of the 
Iberia Parish Council 
New Iberia, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of Iberia Parish 
Government as of and for the year ended December 31

, 2003, and 
have issued our report thereon dated July 7

, 2004 . We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditina 
Standards 
States. 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Iberia 
Parish Government's financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations

, contracts and grants, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect 
on the determination of financial statement amounts . However , 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not 

an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion . The results of our tests disclosed instances of 
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditinq Standards 

schedule of findings 
2003 6 . 

which are described in the accompanying 
and questioned costs as items 2003-4 through 

Internal Control Over Financial ReDortinu 

In planning 
Government 's 

and performing our 
internal control 

audit, we considered Iberia Parish 
over financial reporting in order 

to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to 
provide assurance on the internal control over financial 
reporting . However , 

internal control over 
we noted certain 
financial reporting 

123 

matters involving the 
and its operation that 



we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters 
coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or 

operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, 
could adversely affect the Parish's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial 
statements. Reportable conditions are described in the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs as items 2003-1 through 2003-4. 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more 
of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the 
risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the 
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely 
period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. 
Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not 
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting 
that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily 
disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material 
weaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions described above, we consider 
items 2003-1 and 2003-4 to be material weaknesses. 

This report is intended for the information of management, federal awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public 
record and its distribution is not limited . 

New Iberia, Louisiana 
July 7, 2004 

124 



I46 W. Mahs St. 
P.O. Box 9631 

New ~  Lou~ana 
70562-9631 

phone: (337) 364-4554 
fax: (337) 364-6664 

Other Offices: 
Lafayette, LA 
(337)988-4930 
Opelotmas, LA 
(337) 942.5217 
Abbevifle, LA 
(337) 898-1497 
Crowley, LA 
(337) 783-0650 
Church Point LA 
(337) 684-2~55 

Eugene C. Gilder~ CPA* 

Donald W . Kelley, CPA* 

Herbert Lemoine 11, CFA* 

Frank A. Stagno, CPA* 

Scott J. Brou~sard, CPA* 
L. Charles Abshlre, CPA* 

Kenneth R. Dugas. CPA* 

p. John Blancher llI, CPA* 

Stephen L. Lambousy, CPA* 

Crai8 C. Bahineaux, CPA* 

Peter C. Borrello, CPA* 

George J. Trappey lIl. CPA* 
Gregory B. Milton, CPA* 

8. Scott Soileau, CPA* 

Patrick D. M cCarthy, CPA* 

Martha B. W yatt, CPA* 

Troy J. Breaux, CPA* 

Fayetta T. Dupr6, CPA* 

Mary A. CastlSe, CPA* 

Joey L. Breattx, CPA* 
Terrel P. Dressel, CPA* 

Retired: 

Sidney L. Broussard, CPA* 1980 
Leon K. P~ h6, CFA 1984 

James H. Breaux, CPA 1987 
Erma R. W alton, CPA 1988 
George A. Lewis, CPA* 1992 

Geraldine J. Wimberly, CPA* 1995 
Rodney L. Savoy, CPA* 1996 
Larry G. Broussard, CPA* 1997 
Lawrence A. Cramer, CPA* 1999 

M ichael P. Crochet, CPA* 1999 
Ralph Friend, CPA 2002 

Membe~ of Amerlcan It~titute of 
Ce~ ed P~,blie Accomttanls 
Society of Louisb~na Cen~ d 
Public Aeeo~ ta~s 

B R O U SSA RD , P O C H E ', ~ S &  B R E A U X , L.L.P . 

* A P~f~ or~l Acc~  C~poratio~, 

C E R T IF IE D P U B L IC A C C O U N T A N T S 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE 
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AN D INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIAN CE IN ACCORDAN CE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A -133 

To the Members of the 
Iberia Parish Council 
New Iberia, Louisiana 

We have audited the compliance of Iberia Parish Government with 
the types of compliance requirements described in the U .S. Office 
of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-I33 Compliance 
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended Decemb er 31 , 2003. The Parish's 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' 
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws

, 

regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major 
federal programs is the responsibility of the Parish's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
Parish's compliance based on our audit . 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; and OMB Circular A 133 , "Audits of States, Local 
Governments and Non-Profit Organizations ." Those standards and 
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the 
typ es of compliance requirements referred to above that could 

have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred . An audit includes examining, on a test basis

, evidence 
about Iberia Parish Government's compliance with those 
requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances . We believe that our 
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion . Our audit 
does not provide a legal determination on Iberia Parish 
Government's compliance with those requirements . 
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In our opinion, Iberia Parish Government complied, in all material respects, with 

the requirements referred to above that are applicable to its major federal 
programs for the year ended December 31, 2003. However, the results of our 
auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements 
that are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which 
are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as 
items 2003-7 through 2003-9. 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

The management of Iberia Parish Government 
maintaining effective internal control over 
regulations, contracts and grants applicable 
performing our audit, we considered Iberia 
over compliance with requirements that could 

is responsible for establishing and 
compliance with requirements of laws, 
to federal programs. In planning and 
Parish Government's internal control 
have a direct and material effect on a 

major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose 
of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on the internal 
control over compliance in accordance with 0MB Circular A-133. 

We noted certain matters involving the internal control over compliance and its 
operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions 
involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the 

design or operation of the internal control over compliance that, in our judgment, 
could adversely affect Iberia Parish Government's ability to administer a major 
federal program in accordance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants. The reportable conditions are described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 2003-8 and 2003-9. 

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more 
of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the 
risk that noncompliance with the applicable requirements of laws, regulations, 

contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program 
being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in 
the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the 
internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the 
internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not 
necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be 
material weaknesses. However, we consider the items described above to be material 
weaknesses . 

This report is intended for the information of management, federal awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public 
record and its distribution is not limited . 

New Iberia, Louisiana 
July 7, 2004 
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IBERIA PAR ISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Section I. Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued : unqualified 

Internal control over financial reporting 

~ Material weakness identified? 

Schedule N-I 

X Yes No 

~ Reportable conditions identified 
that are not considered to be 
material weaknesses? X Yes 

Noncompliance material to financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs 

~ Material weakness identified? 

~ Reportable conditions identified 
that are not considered to be 
material weaknesses? 

None 

Reported 

X Yes No 

X Yes No 

Yes X None 

Reported 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs 
unqualified . 

Any audit findings disclosed that are 
required to be reported in accordance 
with Section 510(a) of Circular A 1337 X Yes No 
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Identification of major programs 

CFDA Number 

14 .228 

14 .871 

93 .558 

Name of Federal Proqram 

Community Development Block 
Grants - State's Program 

Section 8 Housing Choice 
Vouchers 

Temporary Assistance for 
Needy Families 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and typ e B 

programs: $300,000. 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Section II. Financial Statement Findings 

#2003-1 Self-Insurance 

Yes X No 

Finding : The Parish has an agreement with a third party 
administrator whereby the administrator handles the claims processing 
for the Parish . As part of the agreement, the administrator is 
required to provide the Parish with a monthly loss report. This 
report includes an estimate of the Parish's claims liability as well 
as information on claims paid to date . Although the Parish received 
the monthly reports during the year, there was no reconciliation 
between the amount reported as paid by the Parish and the amount 
reported as paid to date in the loss report. At year end, the two 
amounts do not agree . 

Recommendation : Steps should be taken to ensure that the report is 
reconciled to the general ledger on a regular basis. 

#2003-2 Sugarena 

Finding : Sugarena has an arrangement with some of the hotels in the 
area whereby they provide free advertising in exchange for food, 
drinks, banquet room, etc. for such things as volunteer parties, 

overnight stays for judges that come from out of town to judge 
events, etc . This arrangement raises a number of issues that may be 
inappropriate for a government to be a party to and as a result we 
are unable to determine if it is an appropriate arrangement. 

Recommendation : We recommend that the Parish obtain an Attorney 
General opinion to determine if this is an appropriate arrangement . 
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#2003-3 Sununer Feeding 

Finding : There is a weakness in controls over the preparation of 
reimbursement requests for the Summer Feeding Program . The 
reimb ursement requests prepared reported total expenditures of 

$47,315 when actual was only $42,403 resulting in the Parish being 
over reimbursed a total of $4,912. 

Recommendation : The monthly reimbursement claims should be prepared 
based on the operating statements and reviewed by an individual not 
involved in the preparation prior to submission to the grantor. In 
addition, at the end of the grant period, a final accounting should 
be prepared reconciling the total claimed under the grant to the 
total expenditures recorded in the general ledger. 

#2003-4 Various Internal Control Conditions 

Finding : During the course of our audit, the following internal 
control conditions were noted : 

i. The Parish does not have a formal policy providing guidance 
over the business and personal use of cellular phones. 

2. The Parish does not have a written ethics policy 

3. The Parish at times, furnishes gravel to cover culverts (just 
over the culvert) on both state and parish highways. Providing 
cover materials, including equipment and labor costs, when 
installing culverts furnished by private individuals in the 
roadside ditches is a violation of Article VII, Section 14 (A) 
of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974 . 

4. Based on current practices, it is possible that the most 
competitive prices are not always obtained because procurement 
practices, to some degree are decentralized. In a 
decentralized environment, each department makes its own 
purchases and these individual purchases may fall below the 
threshold where quotes or bids are required; however, if the 
needs of the entire Parish are considered, some of these 
purchases would require quotes or bids . Another example of 
possibly not obtaining the most competitive prices has to do 
with the purchase of gravel. Purchases of gravel are made by 

the Parish throughout the year. During the current fiscal 

year, the Parish purchased in excess of $33,000 from one 
vendor. Although we were told that quotes were obtained for 
this purchase, there was no documentation of such quotes. 

129 



5. Louisiana Revised Statute 48:755(B) provides that a parishwide 
capital improvement program listing all projects to be 
constructed during the fiscal year should be adopted. And in 

addition to that, the program should also list the projects 
that may reasonably be anticipated to be constructed in the 
following two years. For the current fiscal year, the Parish 
adopted only a one year parishwide capital improvement plan by 

project. 

#2003-5 Purchases of Gasoline 

Finding : The Parish is purchasing gasoline from a station owned by a 
Council member's brother. This is a violation of Title 42, Section 
1113 of the Code of Governmental Ethics. 

Recommendation : The Parish should stop this practice immediately and 
educate themselves on the type of purchases that violate the Code. 
They should then establish procedures to ensure that they are in 
compliance on all future purchases. 

#2003-6 Audit Submission 

Finding : State law requires audit 
submitted six months after the fiscal 
report was not complete until after 
Law . 

reports to be completed and 
year ends. The Parish's audit 
the deadline imposed by State 

Recommendation : In the future, the audit report should be completed 
within the time required by State Law . 

Section III. Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

93.558 Temporary Assistance for Needv Families (TANF) 

#2003-7 Eligibility 

Finding : In order to be eligible for the Adult Drug Court Program , 
an individual must have a minor child and must provide the Parish 
with proof. The proof can be in the form of a birth certificate, 
baptismal certificate, school records, medical records, evidence of 
court ordered child support payments, etc. We tested 15 TANF clients 
in the Adult Drug Court Program , selected at random , to determine 
whether they were eligible for the Program . Of those tested, one did 
not have documentation supporting their eligibility . The form on 
file for the individual was a birth certificate for someone else's 
child . 

Recommendation : Proper documentation must be obtained and maintained 
on file to support each individual's eligibility determination . 
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#2003-8 Claims for Reimbursement 

Finding : The claims for reimbursement prepared for the Supreme Court 
Drug programs are not being reconciled to the general ledger 
expenditures to ensure their accuracy . As a result, the Adult Drug 

Court Program under claimed expenditures for the 2002/2003 grant in 
the amount of $18,797. 

Recommendation : The monthly reimbursement claims should be prepared 
based on the operating statements and reviewed by an individual not 
involved in the preparation prior to submission to the grantor. In 
addition, at the end of the grant period, a final accounting should 
be prepared reconciling the total claimed under the grant to the 
total expenditures recorded in the general ledger. 

14.871 Section 8 Housinq Choice Vouchers 

#2003-9 Tenant Files 

Finding : We performed a test of 40 tenant files, in order to 
determine compliance with the various requirements of the program and 
to test the internal controls over the requirements. The following 
problems were identified : 

i. For one tenant file tested, the utility allowance entered on 
Form 50058 was incorrect. The proper amounts were used based 
on the number of bedrooms, but the total calculated and entered 
on the Form was incorrect. This error had no effect on the 

housing assistance payment (HAP) because the payment standard 
was less than the gross rent; however, it is indicative of a 
weakness in controls. 

There were two instances where the file contained information 
indicating that one member of the household was employed . 
There was no follow up to determine the amount of income 
related to that individual, if any . As a result, no income was 
included in the calculation . We were unable to determine 
whether this was appropriate . 

In one instance, a 20 year old college student was included as 
a dependent . However, there was no documentation in the file 
supporting the fact that he was a student and as such qualified 
to be dependent. 

There were two instances where the paym ent standard used was 
incorrect. Because the gross rent in these instances was less 
than the correct paym ent standard, this error had no effect on 
the HAP . 
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There were four instances where the payment standard used was 
incorrect. However, because the gross rent in these instances 
was more than the correct payment standard, this error had an 
effect on each HAp . The total amount of questioned costs as a 

result of these errors is $431. 

In one instance, there was a discrepancy between the 
information entered on Form 50058 and the worksheet generated 
by the software . The information on the Form was correct but 
the contract is generated from the worksheet and as a result 
had the incorrect amount for the HAP. This error was a result 
of the worksheet incorrectly reporting exemptions for two 
dependencies instead of one and it resulted in questioned costs 

of $80. 

There was one instance where the HA P on Form 50058 was correct, 

but the contract showed the amount as $I less than the amount 
on the Form . There were no questioned costs as a result of 
this error. 

There was one instance where the income calculation omitted 
social security income in error. This resulted in questioned 

costs of $155. 

9. There was one instance where the tenant was allowed a 
disability credit; however, based on information in the file, 
this individual was awaiting a disability hearing and as such 
should not have received the credit. In addition, the payment 

standard used was incorrect. Both of these errors resulted in 
questioned costs of $162. 

i0 For one tenant tested, there was no contract on file for the 
period May I, 2003 through October 31, 2003. Total payment 

made during that period was $1,398 and because it was made 
without a contract, this amount is considered questioned costs 

Recommendation : Procedures should be established to ensure 
compliance with requirements related to tenant files. 
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IBERIA PAR ISH 

NEW IBERIA . 

GOVERNMENT 

LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR FIND INGS 

Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Schedule N-2 

I. Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 

#2002-1 Payroll Liability Accounts 

Recommendation : In order to ensure accuracy , these accounts should be 
reconciled on a regular basis. 

Current Status: Procedures are in place to reconcile these accounts and an 

adjustment was made after year end to correct the difference that was 
identified through the reconciliation process. 

#2002-2 Self-lnsurance 

Recommendation : Steps should be taken to ensure that the report is 
obtained in the future on a monthly basis and that it is reconciled to the 
general ledger . 

Current Status: The report was received on a monthly basis; however, a 
reconciliation was not performed . Finding is repeated at 2003-i. 

#2002-3 Compliance with Debt Covenants 

Recommendation : The accounts should be maintained as required 

Current Status: The accounts are being maintained as required 

#2002-4 Donated Property 

Recommendation : 
accordance with 

The Parish should dispose of surplus property in 
State law 

Current Status : The Parish now disposes of surplus property in accordance 
with State law . 

II. Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards 

14.871 Section 8 Housinq Choice Vouchers 

#2002-5 Tenant Files 

Recommendation : Procedures should be established and followed to ensure 
compliance with requirements related to the tenant files. 

Current Status: Procedures have been established; however, exceptions were 
noted during the current year . Finding is repeated at 2003-9. 
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III. Management Letter 

The prior year report did not contain a management letter 
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IBERIA PAR ISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through 
Grantor/Proqram Title 

CFDA 

Number 

Federal 
Assistance 
I.D . Numb er 

DIRECT PROGP~AMS - 

U .S . Department of Commerce : 
Coastal Impact Assistance 

Program 11.419 NA17OZ2151 

Federal Emergency Management 
Agency : 

Assistance to Firefighters 
Grant Program 83.554 EMW-2002 

EMW-2003 
EMW -2003 

EMW -2003 

FG -00312 

FG -I0479 
FG -I0498 

FG -I0529 

U .S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development: 

Section 8 Housing 
Choice Vouchers 14 .871 LA-189VO 

U .S. Department of Justice 

Drug Court N/A 
N/A 

2002-DC-BX -0002 

2003-DC-BX 0008 

PASS-THROUGH PROGRAMS - 

U .S . Department of Agriculture: 
State Department of 

Education - 
Summer Food Service 

Program 10.559 N/A 

U .S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development : 

Louisiana Division of 
Administration Community 
Development Block Grant 
Division - 

Community Development 
Block Grants-State's 

Program 14.228 
14 .228 
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N/A 
N/A 

Pass- 

Through 
Grantor 's 

Number 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

~/A 

N/A 
~/A 

N/A 

CFMS-0589331 
CFMS-0602277 



 

Total 
Current Year 

Expenditures 

$ 120,172 

33 ,245 

52 ,533 

87,326 

68,422 

241 ,526 

$ 821,074 

99,410 

3 ,460 

I02 ~870 

42 ,404 

279 ,779 

47 ,316 

$ 327,095 

Total Amount 
Provided to 

SubreciDients 

$ 
(continued) 
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IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 
NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED 
Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through 
Grantor/Program Title 

PASS-THROUGH PROGRAMS (CONTIIql/ED) 
U .S, Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (continued) 

Louisiana Department of 
Social Services - 

Emergency Shelter Grant 

CFDA 
Number 

14 .231 

14 .231 

Federal 
Assistance 
I .D . Number 

N/A 
N/A 

Federal Emergency Management 

Agency : 
Louisiana Department of 

Public Safety - 
Emergency Management 
Assistance 83.503 N/A 

Louisiana Department of 
Military Affairs - 

Emergency Management 
Assistance 83.544 N/A 

U .S . Department Health and 

Human Services: 
State of Louisiana Judicial 

Branch - 
Temporary Assistance for 

Needy Families: 
Drug Court 93 .558 
Family Focused 

Juvenile Drug Court 93.558 

U .S. Department of Homeland 

Security : 
Louisiana Department of 
Military Affairs - 

Homeland Security 
Exercise Grant 

Hazard Mitigation 
Grant 

97 .006 

97 .039 
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N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Pass- 

Through 
Grantor's 

Numb er 

CFMS-0570983 

CFMS-058409Z 

NIA 

~/A 

N/A 

N/A 

~/A 

1437-045-0001 



 

Total 
Current Year 

Expenditures 

6,148 
10 .866 

17,014 

$ 26,808 

63.998 

233 ,241 

182 .247 

$ 415,488 

11,465 

20,089 

$ 31,554 

Total Amount 
Provided to 
Subreelplents 

continued) 
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IBERIA PARISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED) 
Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through 
Grantor/Proqram Title 

CFDA 
Number 

Federal 
Assistance 
I.D . Numb er 

PASS-THROUGH PROGRAMS (CONTINU ED) - 
U .S. Department of Justice: 

Louisiana Commission of Law 
Enforcement and Administration 
of Criminal Justice - 

Drug Court 16.579 N/A 

U .S. Department of Transportation 
and Development : 

Louisiana State Department of 

Transportation - 
Public Transportation 20.509 

Tourist Center N/A 

140 

LA 18-X021 

N/A 

Pass- 

Through 
Grantor's 
Numb er 

B01-8-002 

741-23-0104 

055-07-0069 & 
744-23-0004 



 

Total 
Current Year 

Expenditures 

$ 7,239 

91,499 

256 ,428 

Total Amount 
Provided to 

SubreciDients 

91 .499 

$ 347,927 $ 91,499 

91,499 
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IBERIA PAR ISH GOVERNMENT 

NEW IBERIA , LOUISIANA 

Schedule 0-2 

NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAR Y SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

AS of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Note 1 General 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the 
activity of all federal award programs of Iberia Parish Government and 
its discretely presented component units that do not issue separate audit 
reports. Iberia Parish Government's reporting entity is defined in Note 
1 of Notes to Financial Statements of the Parish's financial statements. 
Federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as well as 
federal awards passed through other governmental agencies, are included 
on the schedule . 

Note 2 Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented 
using the modified accrual basis of accounting which is described in Note 
1 of Notes to Financial Statements of the Parish's financial statements. 

Note 3 Relationship to Financial Statements 

Federal awards revenues are reported in the Parish's financial statements 
as follows: 

Primary Government : 

Major Governmental Funds 
General Fund 
Royalty Road 

Other Governmental Funds 
HUD Section 8 Voucher Program 
Disaster Relief 
Drug Court 
Family Focused Juvenile Drug Court 
Community Development Block Grant 

Component Units: 
Fire District 
Tourist Commission 

-  142 

Federal Sources 

$ 209,279 
120.172 

821, 

(8, 
243, 

281, 

327 

074 

753) 
940 

657 

O95 

$ 232,088 
256 .428 



Note 4 . Relationship to Federal Financial Reports 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedule agree with the amounts 
reported in the related federal financial reports. 

Note 5. Major Federal Awards 

The dollar amount threshold of $300,000 was used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B federal programs. For those funds that have matching 
revenues and state funding, federal expenditures were determined by 
deducting matching revenues and state funding from total expenditures. 
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Arthur Alexander 
Curtis J . Boudoin 
Bernard Broussard 

Caesar Comeaux 
Maggie Daniels 

Roger Duncan 
Jerome Fitch 
Ray Fremin , Jr . 

George T . Gros 
Keith Hebert 
Naray Hulin 
M . Larry Richard 
Glenn P . Romero 
Stanley J . Small 
Raymond Spencer 

Total 

IBERIA PARISH 
NEW IBERIA , 

GOVERNMENT 
LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID TO COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Year Ended December 31, 2003 
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$ 7,200 
7,200 
7,200 

7 ,200 

7,200 

7 ,200 

7,200 

7,200 

7,200 

7,200 

7,200 

7,200 

7,200 

2 ,796 

4 .403 



M r. Steve Theriot 

Legislative Auditor 
P.O . Box 94397 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9397 

Dear M r. Theriot: 

August 23, 2004 

Iberia Parish G overnm ent respectfully subm its the following corrective action plan  for the year 
ended D ecem ber 31, 2003. 

Nam e an d address of independent public accounting firm 

Broussard, Poche', Lew is mad Breaux, L.L.P 
Certified Public A ccountan ts 
P.O . Box 61400 
Lafayette, Louisiana 70596-1400 

Audit Period: Jan uary 1, 2003 through D ecem ber 31, 2003 

The findings from  the 2003 schedule of findings an d questioned costs ar e discussed below . The 
findings are num bered consistently with the numbers assigned in the schedule. 

#2003-1 Self Insuran ce 

Finding: The Parish has  an  agreem ent w ith a third party adm inistrator whereby the adm inistrator 
han dles the claim s processing for th e Parish. As part of the agreem ent, the adm inistrator is 
required to provide the Parish with a m onthly loss report. Thi s report includes an estim ate of th e 
Parish's claim s liability as  well as  inform ation on claim s paid to date. Although the Parish 
received the m onthly reports during the year , there was no reconciliation between the am ount 
reported as paid by th e Parish an d th e amount reported as paid to date in th e loss report. At year 
end, the tw o anaounts do not agree. 

COURTHOUSE BUILDING - SUITE 400 " 300 IBERIA STREET ~ NEW  IEERIA, LOUI SIANA 70560-4587 ~ (337) 365-8246 
FAX (337) 369-7424 



M r. Steve Theriot 
A ugust 23, 2004 
Page 2 

Recom m endation: Steps should be taken to ensure that the report is reconciled to the general 
ledger on a regular basis. 

Response: W e ar e currently reconciling the report received from  the third party adm inistrator to 
our general ledger on a m onthly basis. 

#2003-2 Sugarena 

Finding: Sugarena has an arrangem ent with som e of the hotels in the ar ea whereby they provide 
free advertising in exchan ge for food, drinks, banquet room

, etc. for such things as volunteer 
parties, overnight stays for judges that come from out of town to judge events, etc. This 
arran gem ent raises a num ber of issues that m ay be inappropriate for a governm ent to be a party to 
an d as a result w e are unable to determ ine if it is an appropriate arran gem ent. 

Recom m endation: W e recom m end th at th e Parish obtain an  Attorn ey General opinion to 
determ ine if this is an  appropriate arrangem ent. 

Response: W e have called th e Attorney General's offi ce in Baton Rouge an d have been 
instructed to prepar e a letter requesting an  opinion on this arrangem ent. The letter has been 
prepar ed and m ailed to th e Attorney General's offi ce on August 10, 2004. 

#2003-3 Sum m er Feeding 

Finding: There is a weakness in controls over th e prepar ation of reim bursem ent requests for the 
Sum m er Feeding Program . The reim bursem ent requests prepar ed reported total expenditures of 
$47,315 when actual was only $42,403 resulting in the Parish being over reimbursed a total of 
$4,912. 

Response: W e have provided the individual who prepares the reim bursem ent w ith accoun t details 
for this program . An em ployee of the Parish will review  the reim bursem ent request at th e tim e 
of subm ission and at the end of the grant period. W e have cut a check to th e gran tor for 
$4,912.11 to reimbur se for the over payment. 



M r. Steve Theriot 
A ugust 23, 2004 
Page 3 

#2003-4 Various Internal Control Conditions 

Finding: During the course of our audit, th e follow ing internal control conditions w ere noted 

1. The Parish does not have a form al policy providing guidance over th e business and personal 
use of cellular phones. 

Response: Our legal advisor is in the process of developing a form al policy for the use of cell 
phones. 

2. The Parish does not have a written eth ics policy 

Response: Iberia Par ish Governm ent follows th e State Ethics Policy. 

3. Th e Parish at times, fitmishes gravel to cover culverts (just over the culvert) on both state and 
parish highw ays. Providing cover m aterials, including equipm ent an d labor costs, when 
installing culverts furnished by private individuals in th e roadside ditches is a violation of 

Article VII, Section 14 (A) of the Louisian a Constitution of 1974. 

Response: W e are unable to response to this finding w ithout specific inform ation. 

4. Based on current practices, it is possible th at the m ost com petitive prices are not always 
obtained because procur em ent practices, to som e degree are decentralized. In a decentralized 
environm ent, each departm ent m akes its own pur chases an d th ese individual purchas es m ay 
fall below the threshold where quotes or bids are required; however, if th e needs  of th e entire 
Par ish are considered, som e of these pur chas es would require quotes or bids. Anoth er 
exam ple possibly not obtaining the m ost com petitive prices has to do w ith the pur chase of 
gravel. Purchas es of gravel are m ade by the Par ish th roughout the year . During the current 
fiscal year, the Parish purchased in excess of $33,000 from one vendor. Although we were 
told th at quotes w ere obtained for th is pur chase, th ere w as  no docum entation of such quotes. 

Response: The Parish has began  the 6 m onth s bidding process as of th is date. W e will began 
with the pur chases on October 1, 2004. This wi ll be for 3 m onths an d rebid for Jan uary 1, 2005 
thru June 30, 2005. This will keep us bidding in our fiscal year. 

5. Louisian a Revised Statue 48:755(B) provides that a parish wide capital improvement program 
listing all projects to be constructed during the fiscal year should be adopted. And in addition 
to that, the program should also list the projects that may reasonably be anticipated to be 
constructed in the following two year s. For th e current fiscal year , th e Parish adopted only a 

year parish wide capital improvement plan  by project. 



M r. Steve Theriot 
August 23, 2004 
Page 4 

Response: The Parish does not have a perm anent funding source for road im provem ents. In 

previous years, we were able to save money to do road projects depending on the economy an d 
the am ount  of Royalty Funds from  the State. The Parish w ill continue to put aside m oney for 
future road improvem ents. W hen the Parish has at least $1,000,000 saved, the roads in the 
Par ish will be prioritize an d im provem ents w ill begin. 

#2003-5 Purchases of Gasoline 

Finding: The Parish is pur chasing gasoline from  a station owned by a Council m em ber's brother 
This is a violation of Title 42, Section 1113 of th e Code of G overn m ental Ethics. 

Recomm endation: The Parish should stop th is practice im m ediately an d educate them selves on 
the type of purchas e that violate the Code. Th ey should th en establish procedures to ensure th at 
they ar e in com pliance on all future pur chases. 

Response: W e have instructed all who were purchasing gas oline from  this station that this is no 
longer allow ed. In the futur e, when a new  vendor com es on boar d, we w ill m ake sure that 
purchas es from  this vendor does not violate the Code. 

#2003-6 Audit Subm ission 

Finding: State law requires audit reports to be com pleted an d subm itted six m onths after the 
fiscal year  ends. Th e Parish's audit report w as not com plete un til after the deadline im posed by 
State Law . 

Recom m endation: In the fu ture, th e audit report should be com pleted with in the tim e required by 
State Law . 

Response: In 2003, Iberia Parish Govern m ent w as required to im plem ent the Governm ental 

Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34. This was a great undertaking which 
delayed the reports being prepar ed by the required deadline of Jun e 30, 2004. This w as th e first 
tim e that Iberia Parish Governm ent has  been late w ith  the subm ission of their audit report an d 
w ill be the las t. 

93:558 Tem norarv A ssistance for N eedy Fam ilies (q2 



M r. Steve Theriot 
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Page 5 

#2003-7 Eligibility 

Finding: In order to be eligible for the Adult Drug Court Program , an individual m ust have a 
m inor child and m ust provide the Parish with proof. The proof can be in the form  of a birth 
certificate, baptism al certificate, school records, m edical records, evidence of court ordered child 
support paym ents, etc. W e tested 16 TAN F clients in the A dult Drug Court Program , selected at 
random , to determ ine whether th ey w ere eligible for the Progr am . Of those tested, one did not 
have docum entation supporting their eligibility. The form  on file for the individual w as a birth 
certificate for som eone else's child. 

Recomm endation: Proper docum entation m ust be obtained and m aintained on file to support 
each individual's eligibility determination. 

Response: The auditors im pression that a client m ust have a m inor child in order to be eligible 
for the Adult Drug Court progr am  is incorrect. Clients are categorized as TAN F - etigible or 
non-eligible on th e basis of dependents. W e currently have 65%  percent of clients as non- 
eligible for TAN F ftmding an d th eir drug court treatm ent is paid by a separate fund. TAN F 
clients represent th e rem aining 35%  of active clients. W e take th is opportunity to clar ify th is 
m isleading im pression. 

In the m atter of th e TAN F docum entation we have review ed all TAN F clients and the supporting 
docum entation. The file in question was han dled incorrectly an d the docum entation of this cases 
has been corrected. Clients are not, nor have they ever been, considered TANF eligible until all 
supporting docum entation has been received. Once docum entation has been received, the file 
folder is "tagged" appropriately to show that all docum entation is in place and th e client is 
officially considered TAN F eligible. Our Case M anager now  reviews all TAN F client folders 
m onthly and reports findings to m e. All TANF folders will continue to be housed in a separ ate 
file cabinet designated exclusively for th eir storage and retrieval. 

#2003-8 Claim s for Reim bursem ent 

Finding: The claim s for reim bur sem ent prepared for th e Suprem e Cour t Drug progr am s ar e not 
being reconciled to the general ledger expenditures to ensure their accuracy. As a result, the 
Adult Dru g Court Program  under claim ed expenditur es for the 2002/2003 gr an t in the am ount of 
$18,797. 

Recom m endation: The m onthly reim bursem ent claim s should be prepared based on the operating 
statem ents and reviewed by and individual not involved in th e preparation prior to subm ission to 
th e gr an tor. In  addition, at the end of the gran t period, a final accoun ting should be prepared 
reconciling th e total claim ed un der the gran t to the total expenditures recorded in the genera l 
ledger. 



M r. Steve Theriot 
August 23, 2004 
Page 6 

Response: In response to this finding we have developed a protocol whereby w e subm it our 
claim s to the Parish accountant for review and com parison to the operating statem ents prior to 

their submission to the grantor (the Supreme Court) for payment. This should eliminate the 
appearan ce of a discrepan cy in these m atters. 

4.871 Section 8 Housine A ssistance 

#2004-9 Tenan t Files 

Finding: W e perform ed a test of 40 tenan t files, in order to determ ine com pliance w ith  th e 
various requirem ents of the program and to test the internal controls over the requirem ents. The 
following problem s were identified: 

1. For one tenan t file tested, th e utility allowan ce entered on Form  50058 was incorrect. The 
proper am ounts were used bas ed on th e num ber of bedroom s, but th e total calculated mad 
entered on the Form  w as incorrect. This error had no effect on the housing assistan ce 

payment (HAP) because the payment standard was less than the gross rent; however, it is 
indicative of a weakness in controls. 

Response: Utility allowan ce should have been $95, but 50058 had $92. As noted this error ha d 
no effect on the Housing A ssistan ce Paym ent. Utility allowance schedule w ill be double checked 
for accuracy. 

2. There w ere two instan ces where the file contained inform ation indicating that one m em ber of 
the household was  em ployed. There was  no follow -up to detern line th e am ount of incom e 
related to th at individual , if an y. A s a result, no incom e w as included in the calculation. W e 
were unable to determ ine wheth er this was appropriate. 

Response: Tenan t's son had applied for a job, but was not employed an d applican t listed him on 
the application. H e did not receive an  incom e. Pre-application inform ation w ill be m onitored 
m ore closely. 

3. In one instan ce, a 20 year  old college student w as included as a dependan t. How ever, th ere 
w as no docum entation in the file supporting th e fact that he was  a student mad as such 
qualified to be dependent. 

Response: Tenant's daughter attended LSU . Verification of Student Status Form  w as given to 
applicant. She did not retur n the form . Effective 11-01-02. Corrective action w as taken, 
04/01/04. Our offi ce obtained verification of Student Status for all High School/College students 
age 18 or older. Because this tenant failed to provide proper inform ation, we took action 
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effective 04/01/04. However, we will make adjustments within 30 days 

4. There w ere tw o instances where the paym ent standard used was incorrect. Because the gross 
rent in these instan ces was less th an  the correct paym ent stan dar d, this error had no effect on 
th e HAP. 

Response: This w as an  audit finding of previous year s. The Paym ent Standar d for a 2-BR-2003 

is $393. The correct Paym ent Stan dard was used. The computer software (Tenmast Software) 
has been updated an d converted from  M SI to W inTen. W e can  now autom atically input Paym ent 
Stan dar ds/FM R  as th ey ar e changed in Federal Register by HUD . 

5. There were four instan ces where the paym ent standard used was incorrect. However, because 
th e gross rent in th ese instan ces w as m ore than the correct paym ent stan dard, this error had an 
effect on each HAP. The total amount of questioned costs as a result of these errors is $431. 

Response: This w as an  audit finding of previous years. Th e Paym ent Stan dard for a 2-BR-2003 

is $393. The correct Paym ent Stan dard was used. The computer software (Tenmast Software) 
has  been updated an d converted from  M SI to W inTen. W e can  now autom atically input Paym ent 
Standards/FM R as they are chan ged in Federal Register by HUD . 

6. In one instance, th ere was  a discrepan cy betw een th e inform ation entered on Form  50058 
and the worksheet generated by th e software. The inform ation on th e Form  was correct but 
th e contract is generated from  the w orksheet an d as  a result had the incorrect am ount for the 
HAP. This error was a result of the worksheet incorrectly reporting exem ptions for tw o 
dependencies instead of one an d it resulted in questioned costs of $80. 

Response: Tenan t worksheet incorrectly listed tw o (2) exemptions when tenan t only had one (1) 
exem ption. A s stated in 4-5, our com puter softwar e has been corrected during the conversion 
from  M SI to W inTen. 

7. Th ere w as one instan ce where th e HA P on Form  50058 w as  correct, but the contract show ed 

the amount as $I less than  the amount on the Form . Th ere were no questioned costs as a 
result of this error. 

Response: Tenant HAP am ount on HUD Form 50058 was correct, but on worksheet, HAP an d 
tenan t rent differed by $100. Our  computer softw are has been corrected during the conversion 
from  M SI to W inTen. 

8. Th ere was one instan ce where the incom e calculation om itted social secur ity incom e in error 
Th is resulted in questioned costs of $155. 
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Response: The omission of the Social Security incom e was an oversight and hum an  error. All 
incom es w ill be obtained an d verified as part of calculations for determ ining eligibility mad rents 

9. There was one instance where the tenan t was allowed a disability credit; however, based on 
information in the file, this individual was awaiting a disability heating an d as such should 
not have received the credit. In addition, the paym ent stan dard used w as incorrect. Both of 

these errors resulted in questioned costs of $162. 

Response: At initial determ ination, form er Section 8 Director, stated th at due to th e individual's 

back in injury, she was entitled to receive a "disability" deduction. However, tenant was 
awaiting disability status an d should not have received the $400 disability deduction. 

10. For one tenan t tested, there was no coxltract on file for the period of M ay 1, 2003 through 
October 31, 2003. Total payment made during the period was $1,398 an d because it was 
m ade w ithout a contract, th is am otmt is considered questioned costs. 

Response: N o contract on file, 05/01/03 through 10/31/03. There was  a contract prepared for 
tenant during the contract period in question. The error w as when the tenan t m oved on M ay 1, 
2003. The dates on the HA P contract sheet did not reflect the chan ge during that period until 
tenant Annual Re-Cerl.ification effective date of 11/03/03. H um an  error w as th e factor Closer 
attention will be m onitored to ensur e accuracy of effective dates to all HAP changes. 

If you have an y questions regar ding this corrective action plan  or ifI can be of an y other service, 

please feel free to contact me at (337) 365-8246. 

M LB/m lb 

Sincerely 

M olly L. Bouillion 
D irector of Fin an ce 


